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Paul Bujold

( , From: John Ward [John.Ward@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca)
Sent: March-16-12 9:05 AM
To: ' Paul Bujold
Subject: RE: Question Posted on Web Site
Okay thanks
John

>>> Paul Bujold <Paul@sawridgetrusts.ca> 3/16/2012 8:45 AM >>>

John, '

The information you included was to determine if you did now or would in the future qualify as a current member
according to the rules—whichever set applies.

From what | understand, you enfranchised of 15 July 1988 and received your share of the assets of the First Nation at
the time amounting to $244,128.67. Only current beneficiaries of the Trusts are entitled to any Trust assets and only at
the time of distribution. The Trust is not distributing cash assets but is providing benefits (education, health, etc.) to
beneficiaries as they are needed.

If you wanted to be included in the list of current beneficiaries, you would have to apply for membership and be
accepted.

Paul Bujold
Trusts Administrator

- Sawridge Trusts
( Office (780) 988-7723

Notice of Confidentiality:

This message, transmitted by electronic mail, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information which is
confidential and privileged. Confidentiality and privilege are not lost by this e-mail having been sent to the wrong person. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the original document.

From: John Ward [mailto:John.Ward@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: March-16-12 8:37 AM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: RE: Question Posted on Web Site

So all my private information | included was worthless?

John
>>> Paul Bujold <Paul@sawridgetrusts.ca> 3/16/2012 8:35 AM >>>
John,

It does not matter if you were a member up until yesterday. If you do not now or would not qualify as a current
member according to the rules—whichever set applies, you do not qualify.

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator
Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

Notice of Confidentiality:

( This message, transmitted by electronic mail, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information which is
N confidential and privileged. Confidentiality and privilege are not lost by this e-mail having been sent to the wrong person. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
. communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the original document.
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From: John Ward [mailto:John.Ward@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
(-~ Sent: March-16-12 8:33 AM

To: Paul Bujold
Subject: RE: Question Posted on Web Site

So | was a full member up until 1986 so | should be in as per this definition you have added and thanks by the way.
John Ward

>>> Paul Bujold <Paul@sawridgetrusts.ca> 3/16/2012 8:28 AM >>>

John, :

According to the current definition of beneficiaries, beneficiaries have to be persons who would have qualified as Band
members under the Indian Act 1970. That includes the non-member spouses of male members and the children of
male members and married female members. Basically, a person would have to be a current member, married to a
current member or a child of a current member. The proposal before the Court is to change the 1985 Trust definition
to be the same as the 1986 Trust definition, that is, simply a current member under the Membership Rules of the First
Nation without reference to the Indian Act 1970. In both the current and the proposed definitions, you have to be a
member of the First Nation under the rules which exist at the time.

Does that help?

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator
Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

Notice of Confidentiality:

) This message, transmitted by electronic mail, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to Whom itis addressed and may contain information which is
confidential and privileged. Confidentiality and privilege are not lost by this e-mail having been sent to the wrong person. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the original document.

From: John Ward [mailto:John.Ward@aandc-aadnc.qgc.ca]
Sent: March-15-12 12:52 PM -

To: Paul Bujold
Subject: RE: Question Posted on Web Site

Okay thanks so I have to wait for the June date then? I spoke with you at the start so wondering if there are possible
factors either including or excluding me as a beneficiary at the date of decision or are there specific factors in play? I
applied as I was at the time of this trust a band member.

John

>>> Paul Bujold <Paul@sawridgetrusts.ca> 3/15/2012 12:48 PM >>>
John,

If Aboriginal Affairs sent you a letter reinstating your treaty status, this does not give you band membership, only
treaty status. You have to apply to the First Nation for band membership.

If you are referring to the letter we asked the Minister to send out to all those with treaty status and a 454 number but
not band membership, this was simply to notify you of the court action.

Neither letter has any effect either on your status as a beneficiary or as a Band member.

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator
( Sawridge Trusts

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

Fromﬁ John Ward [mailto:John.Ward@aandc-aadnc.qgc.ca]

Sent: March-15-12 12:44 PM
To: Paul Bujold
Subject: Re: Question Posted on Web Site

Thanks Paul and if I received a letter through the Gowt specifically Aboriginal Affairs will this be a factor?
John Ward

>>> Paul Bujold <Paul@sawridgetrusts.ca> 3/15/2012 12:37 PM >>>
The Application for Advice and Direction will be heard in Special Chambers on 26 June 2012. The hearing is open to the
public.

Depending on the directions provided by the Court, the Trustees will make the final decision as to who qualifies as a
beneficiary according to the definition of beneficiary in the 1985 Trust and these persons will be notified will be
notified by letter that they are now a beneficiary to that Trust.

Persons wishing to apply for membership with the Sawridge First Nation should contact the First Nation office at (780)
849-4331.

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
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From: Paul Buiold

To: Peggy Ward

Subject: RE: beneficiary claim
Date: February-08-10 8:45:00 AM
Peggy,

If you married a Band member to achieve status, you must provide a copy of your marriage license.
You don’t need to provide and ancestral information unless it relates to your status as a Band
member. If you are no longer married to the Band member, you need to detail whether the
separation was through divorce, separation or death. In your son, Nathan’s case, he should detail
his paternal ancestors since those contribute to his status as a Band member. His maternal
ancestors, though illustrious, do not contribute to his status. If he is missing his paternal lineage
information, tell him to fill out what he can and we will try to track down the missing mformatlon
Hope this helps,

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator
Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

From: Peggy Ward [mailto: wardp@northemlakescollege ca]l
Sent: February-07-10 3:40 PM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: RE: beneficiary claim

Hi, Paul. | received the beneficiary application form in the mail just last week in addition to the form you
attached to your e-mail. | am in the process of filling it out and | have several questions. | became a
member of Sawridge Indian Band No. 454 through marriage to a band member in 1981. Prior to that |
was neither status nor a Band member. In fact, | was born in the United States (lllinois). Questions: (1)
how would | answer the question in the middie of the front page: "Are you descended from, married to
or adopted by one of the original Sawridge Treaty 8 signatories-Yes or No" when | was but am no longer
married to a Sawridge band member? i.e., is it a Yes or No response? (2) With regard to the back side of
the application form, is it necessary to fill in Parents Information and Grandparents Information. All of
these deceased ancestors of mine are American and non-status/non-aboriginal. Is the information
necessary? If not, should it be left blank or should I just fill in NA (for not applicable)? (3) with regard to
my son, Nathan Ward, would he need to fill out Matemnal Grandparents since those would be my
American, non-status/non aboriginal parents? (4) If my son lacks the information for Paternal
Grandparents, what should he fill in? Please advise. Thank you.

:wardp@northernlakescollege.ca]
Sent: January-19-10 9:30 AM
To: Paul Bujold

Subject: beneficiary claim

TO PAUL BUJOLD, Sawridge Trust Administrator. |, Margaret Sue Ward, hereby submit my claim to be a
beneficiary of the Sawridge Band Inter Vivos Settlement (1985) by virtue of the fact that | qualified as a
member (# 92) of The Sawridge Indian Band No. 454 pursuant to The Indian Act R.S.C. 1970, Chapter
1-6 as such provisions existed on the 15th day of April, 1982 and as such provisions existed on April 15,
1985. Furthermore, | hereby submit my claim to be a benéficiary of The Sawridge Trust (1986) by virtue
of the fact that | qualified as a member (#92) of the Sawridge Indian Band No. 454 under the laws of

22-Email, Beneficiary Application, Peggy Ward, 100208.pdf



Canada in force at that time and as are currently in force. If you require information additional to these
statements, | can be reached at this e-mail address or at my current mailing address: Box 284, Red
( Earth Creek, Alberta TOG 1X0. Thank you.

C

22-Email, Beneficiary Application, Peggy Ward, 100208.pdf



Paul Bujold

From: Bertha Twin [berthatwin3@gmail.com]
Sent: February-26-11 12:00 PM
To: Adam Smoluk; Adrian LaChance; Angela Kuehl; anna bannana; Bernadette lahtail; bertah

twin; Bethea; Bill Evans; bird runningwater; bob allman; Bonnie Thompson; brenda loewen;
Carl Stone; Carol Finlay; claudia@onscreenmanitoba.com; collette Yuzicappi; Crystal
McRee; dakota house; dan bradford; DARLENE AUGER; Darlene Auger; darlene carifelle;
daryl mahoney; dave cunningham; David Belleau; dawn b; Delorus Twin; derek; DJF; Doe
Cardinal; doreen cardinal; doug brow; Duane Shuttleworth; duncan nisotow; dylanj@live.ca;
Faye Yoneda; Gentle Wind Comptois; gerald auger; gil cardinal; Gloria Spence; greg miller;
Gwen Howard; Harold Tookenay; hazel hazel; helen calahasen; jackiehoule@wicihitowin.ca;
Jacqueline Friesen; Jacquie Black; jacquieblack@hotmail.com; jamie kehewin; Janice
Chalifoux; jason abdi; Jessica Lo; Jimmy Twin; joanne soldier; John Couchman; julie bull;
Kathe Meseman; kathy buddie; Linda (STEM) English; linda nelson;
linda@outnabouttravel.com; Lisa Meeches; Liz Jarvais; liz.janzen@nsi-canada.ca; lorne
olson; margaret anderson; marie burke; mark dieter; mark dieter; Mark Nui; melanie jackson;
melissa kajpust; michelle film group; millie morriseau; mishi donavan; Monica Lowe; murray
jurak; narcisse blood; Neelam Neelu; Neila Benson; Nicki Dewar; Nicole Twin; nola wuttunee:
nola wuttunee; Orleane Twin; orleanetwin@hotmail.com; Patricia Hamilton; Patricia
Macintyre; Paul Bujold; Penn Thrasher; Penn Thrasher; raymond yakelela;
reilmunro@gmail.com; Rev Patrick; rick anderson; rick harp; Roma Armitage; ron harrison;
Rose-Anne Harder; Roseanna Schick; serena hickes; shannon ammitage; Sherry Gott;
smckay@morn.ca; Spatch; stagesmart@hotmail.com; stethane@isuma.ca; sturla
gunnarsson; Susana Lehn; t.kootenhayoo@live.ca; ursula lawson; Vince Fontaine; violet
parenteau; Wally; wendy bacon; Yoneda Faye; zakk.y@hotmail.com

Subject: My New Email Address

Hi All,
This is my email address. Thank you

Bertha
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Paul Bujold

From: C.T.S- McDonald [megamanxvszero@hotmail.com]
Sent: January-25-11 6:52 PM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Hello, this is William McDonalds Oldest Son Clinton Seneca-McDonald. Our New Address is 10350-122st aprt.604 the
mail box number is the same, Thanks.

From: Paul@sawridgetrusts.ca

To: megamanxvszero@hotmail.com
Date: Tue, 25 Jan 2011 09:37:06 -0700

Subject: Change of Address

MacDonalds

The Trusts are trying to mail you a letter but you have moved. Please provide your new address.
Thanks

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator

Sawridge Trusts

Office (780) 988-7723

Notice of Confidentiality: _

This message, transmitted by electronic mail, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information which is confidential
and privileged. Confidentiality and privilege are not lost by this e-mail having been sent to the wrong person. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication
by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the original document.

Ce document transmis par courrier électronique est destiné uniquement & la personne ou 4 l'entité & qui il est adressé et peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels et
assujettis au secret professionnel. La confidentialité et le secret professionnel demeurent malgré I'envoi de ce document & la mauvaise personne. Si le lecteur du présent
message n'est pas le destinataire prévu, il est par les présentes prié de noter qu'l est strictement interdit de divulguer, de distribuer ou de copier ce message. Si ce message
vous a été transmis par mégarde, veuillez vous départir du document original.

22-Email, Clinton Seneca McDonald to Paul Bujold, Address Change, 110125.pdf 1



Paul Bujold

From: Don T [lane2468@hotmail.ca]

Sent: December-31-11 2:17 PM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: . FW: Read: The Sawridge Band Inter-Vivos Settlement
Importance: High

Hello:

My name is Donna F. Twin, Sawridge Band Bill C status. I was looking at the website on Sawridge Trusts and am
checking to see if I/family members could still apply for band membership?

My family history is: Charles Walter Twin born October 1, 1971, my father. His brother Walter Felix is a Sawridge Band
Member. I can provide further information if required. Could you send me an application for band membership through
e-mail to me at : |ane2468@hotmail.ca OR my mailing address is below.

Please let me know.
Sincerely,
Donna Twin

Box 512
SLAVE LAKE, AB TOG 2A0

Date: Mon, 4 Jul 2011 12:55:42 -0600

From: dontwin@telus.net
To: lane2468@hotmail.ca
Subject: Fwd: Read: The Sawridge Band Inter-Vivos Settlement

------------ Forwarded message ------------

From: Paul Bujold <Paul@sawridgetrusts.ca>

Date: Apr 8, 2010

Subject: Read: The Sawridge Band Inter-Vivos Settlement
To: dontwin@telus.net <dontwin@telus.net>

Your message was read on Thursday, April 08, 2010 1:07:34 PM (GMT-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).

Final-recipient: RFC822; Paul@sawridgetrusts.ca

Disposition: automatic-action/MDN-sent-automatically; displayed
X-MSExch-Correlation-Key: HFQwISTFQUuqgLHgboTKuQ==
X-Display-Name: Paul Bujold

22-Email, Donna Twin to Paul Bujold, Sawridge First Nation Membership, 111231 bdf



Paul Bujold

( - From: karen mills [indio1230@live.com]
Sent: January-09-12 1:20 PM
To: Paul Bujold
Subject: application forms

hi my name is indy i spoke to catherine twin this morning and she told me i need to get in touch with you regarding the
forms we need to fill out for the sawridge trust. could you please email me back or give me a call at 780 516 0055. thank
you :

C

22-Email, Karen Mills to Paul Bujold, Beneficiary Application, 120109.pdf 1



Paul Bujold

( From: Laurel Riggs [laurelriggs@hotmail.com]
Sent: February-26-11 7:19 AM
To: Paul Bujold :
Subject: treaty

How would I find out if at one time a woman had treaty rights. Where could I find her original treaty number she is now
deceased but she does have siblings that live in Slave Lake and I believe maybe treaty members now but I must find out
some info to see if her grandson is entitled to treaty or indian status. Any help would greatly appreciated. One of the
relations is Joey Sinclair any info on this family would help or if you could direct me to a person who would know more
info and his mothers name would have been Angie or Angela Sinclair.

Thank you.

C

22-Email, Laurel Riggs to Paul Bujold, Status Information, 110226.pdf 1



Paul Bujold

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

lawrence sawan [lawrencesawan@yahoo.com]
September-26-11 6:15 PM

Paul Bujold .

Paul Bujold

Fw: In regards to The Order directs that the Trustees

-— Forwarded Message —---
From: lawrence sawan <lawrencesawan@yahoo.com>

To: "general@sawridgetrusts.ca" <general@sawridgetrusts.ca>

Cc: "paul@sawridgetrusts.ca" <paul@sawridgetrusts.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 10:46:09 PM

Subject: In regards to The Order directs that the Trustees

To whom it may concern

In regards to The Order directs that the Trustees provide notice of

the Advice and Direction Application to the Beneficiaries and Potential Beneficiaries of the 1985
Trust by way of this notice. The Order also includes deadlines for filing affidavits and written
legal argument with the Court in respect of the Advice and Direction Application. I am conferming that I have

recieved

the letter by registered mail September 8, 2011 but I am not certain about its content would it be possible to

clairify

its content in easy to understand english and if there is an application form that needs to be completed could

you please

e-mail it to me.

thank you

Frederic Lawrence Sawan
Bill-C treaty number 4540022401

22-Email, Lawrence Sawan to Paul Bujold, Filing Affidavits, 110926.pdf 1



C

Paul Bujold

From: SawridgeTrusts.ca [info@sawridgetrusts.ca]
Sent: November-25-11 7:47 PM

To: Paul Bujold ‘

Subject: Sawridge Online Question Posted

A question has been submitted. Login to the Control Panel, to review, approve and respond.

Email Address: leohebear@gmail.com

Content:

I and my siblings are beneficiaries to the Trusts. We are direct descendents of Johnny Stoney Treaty Indian of Sawridge Band and his
membership number is #18, our grandmother Caroline Mary Stoney Band member number 29 of the Sawridge Band. We have all
recently acquired Indian Status as a result of the Mclvor decision (Bill C-3). We would like more information about the Trusts and the
court documents referred to. Please advise to what our next step should be to; a. be included on the list of the beneficiaries to the
trusts, and what our legal steps should be to ensure we are included as beneficiaries. My name is Leo Hebert, 201-3599 Dufferin
Avenue, Prince George, BC - 250-564-0424 and during the day at 250-564-9794 or my cell phone 250-961-7103. As mentioned above,
I have 7 surviving siblings, Simone Marie Kwast, Maurice Paul Hebert, Larry Charles Hebert, Darrell John Hebert, Darlene Agnes
Doherty, Dwayne Marcel Hebert, and Adrian Simon Hebert.

Powered by Somnia Inc. - Websites that Work fwww.somnia.ca]

22-Email, Leo Hebert to Paul Bujold, Beneficiary Status, 111125.pdf 1

~



Paul Bujold

From: Margaret Szava-Kovats

Sent: September-12-11 4:12 PM

To: sherrylynnketio@hotmail.com

Cc: Paul Bujold

Subject: Our Registered Mail Dated 1 September 2011

Attachments: Document links, Sawridge Website, 110912.pdf; Procedural Court Order, Justice DR G

Thomas, 1985 Trust, Filed, 110901.pdf

Hello Sherry,

Attached the page under the Court documents tab listing links of documents as mentioned in our letter. Also
attached is the first document listed. You can read the other documents listed by clicking on the links. If you
require further information, please contact us.

Best regards,

Margaret Szava-Kovats

Executive Assistant

Sawridge Trusts

401, 4445 Calgary Trail Northwest

Edmonton, Alberta T6H 5R7

Office: 780-988-7723

http:/ /www.sawridgetrusts.ca

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential. If you are NOT the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this message.

22-Email, Margaret Szava-Kovats to Sherry Lynn Ketlo, Court Documents, 110912%pdf



Paul Bujold

( "~ From: loyie@telusplanet.net
Sent: February-09-12 9:23 AM
To: Paul Bujold
Subject: Anyone who thinks that they may be a beneficiary should contact the Trusts Administrator.
Trust Administrator;

I Mary Louise Loyie, card holder #4540020601 knowingly believe I have both a blood right and brith right to
the Sawridge Band and to be a beneficiary of the Sawridge trusts. Therefore; I'm contacting the trust
administrator to let it be known that I should be a beneficiary to the Sawridge trusts.

Thank-you

Louise Loyie

C

22-Email, Mary Louise Loyie to Paul Bujold, Beneficiary Status, 120209.pdf 1



C

Paul Bujold

From: Michael Keller [michaelkeller1985@gmail.com]
Sent: July-31-13 11:53 AM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: Re: Urgent.

I am a member of the Sawridge Band. I have my status card and my mother is Margaret Ward (Twinn). As also
my siblings also are members of the band as well.

On 2013-07-31 11:32 AM, "Paul Bujold" <Paul@sawridgetrusts.ca> wrote:

Michael, 4

If you are not a member of the Sawridge First Nation, you are not a beneficiary to the Sawridge Trusts and, as
near as I can determine, you are not a member. You can check with the Sawridge First Nation in Slave Lake if
you think that you should be a member. There is no payout upon reaching 18 years of age.

Paul Bujold,

Trusts Administrator
Sent from my iPad
On 2013-07-27, at 11:59 PM, "Michael Keller" <michaelkeller]1 985@gmail.com> wrote:

I am a member of the Sawridge Band and I am wondering where my trust money is. Since I
heard it was supposed to be issued to me when I was 18yrs old.

22-Email, Michael Keller to Paul Bujold, Membership in Sawridge First Nation, 134731.pdf



Paul Bujold
( " From: barb anderson [myakristy@gmail.com]
: Sent: December-14-09 6:45 PM
To: Paul Bujold
Subjgct Re: Sawridge benificiary

ur address is 7-921 Colville Rd Victoria B.C.v9a4p4
Thanks for your reply
Barb
2009/12/14 Paul Bujold <Paul @sawridgetrusts.ca>
Barb,

We are sending out application forms to those people who think that they may be potential beneficiaries of the Trusts. If
you send me your mailing address, I will send you the form as soon as it is available.

Thanks,

Paul Bujold
( Trusts Administrator / Program Manager
Sawridge Trusts

Office (780) 988-7723

From: barb anderson [mailto:myakristy @ gmaxl com]
Sent: December-10-09 10:24 PM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: Sawridge benificiary

Hello Paul,

My name is Barbara Anderson/Potskin, I was married to Leonard Potskin and we had a daughter named Kristy

Lynn Potskin and I heard a few years ago that the Potskin's from the Driftpile reserve were also possibly band

members of the Sawridge band too. My daughter and I live in Victoria now and saw the legal notice in the

Victoria News. My daughter and I are a bit out of the loop as far as weather or not they do belong to this band.
L Please send me any info you can. What I have, is her grandfather was named Dolphis Potskin and her

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Barb Anderson, re Beneficiary Application, 091214.pdf 1



[ O ®) |
grandmother was Isobel Potskin, I can find out her maiden name for you. I am not sure who came from the
Driftpile band or the Sawridge band.

Thanks

Barbara Anderson

250-709-8927 ceif

250-246-3531 would’

¢

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Barb Anderson, re Beneficiary Application, 091214.pdf 2



Paul Bujold

( ~ From: Paul Bujold
Sent: March-29-10 9:31 AM
To: Loyie, Buddy
Subject: RE: band membership
Attachments: Letter to Beneficiaries Applicants, 091221.pdf; Newspaper Notice to Beneficiaries, 091104

revised 091106.pdf; Form, Beneficiary Application.pdf

Hi, :
If you are interested in applying for Band membership, the address for that process is Sawridge First Nation, Address:
P.0. Box 326, Slave Lake, AB TOG 2A0, Telephone: (780) 849-4331, Fax: (780) 849-3446, Email:

Sawridge@sawridgefirstnation.com.

You may also be eligible to apply to be a beneficiary of the Sawridge Trusts. | have attached the package we send out to
eligible applicants. Please fill out the form and return it to the address indicated along with the supporting documents.
Thanks,

Paul Bujold
Trusts Administrator

Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

From: Loyie, Buddy [mailto:bloyie@ucn.ca]
Sent: March-29-10 9:10 AM

To: Paul Bujold
( Subject: band membership

Hello Paul Bujold,

I am not sure if this is the right address but it was the one a friend sent to me concerning the Sawridge Trusts. My
mother Elsie Loyie was a Band member of the Sawridge Band and was one of the people that was reinstated on the
Sawridge Band membership. | am interested in applying for Band membership but | am not sure that is what you are
asking about but if you want to contact me | am working for the University College of the North and my work number is
204 - 677- 6497 and the fax # is 677-6439.

I will be away from the office for a week for spring break but will be back at work on April 6, 2009 should you want to
get in touch with me. Have a good day.

Buddy Loyie

C

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Buddy Loyie, Application Forms and Sawridge First Natidn Membership Information, 100329.pdf



C

Paul Bujold

From: Paul Bujold

Sent: . July-19-10 2:11 PM

To: Buddy Loyie

Subject: Beneficiary Application Form
Attachments: Form, Beneficiary Application.pdf
Buddy,

Here is the application form. | just need the first page since you already sent in the second page. | won’t need your
parents/grandparents’ death certificates.
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

Ce document transmis par courrier électronique est destiné uniquement & la personne ou 4 I'entité & qui il est adressé et peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels et
assujettis au secret professionnel. La confidentialité et le secret professionnel demeurent malgré I'envoi de ce document & la mauvaise personne. Si le lecteur du présent
message n'est pas le destinataire prévu, il est par les présentes prié de noter quiil est strictement interdit de divulguer, de distribuer ou de copier ce message. Si ce message
vous a été transmis par mégarde, veuillez vous départir du document original.

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Buddy Loyie, re Beneficiary Application, 100719.pdf 1
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Paul Bujold

From: Bowebers [bowebers@gmail.com]
Sent: February-09-12 6:57 AM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: Re: RE:

Sorry to bug you again but I'm unsure which form to fill out , do I use the C-3 form or just
a regular application ?

Sent from my iPhone

On 2012-02-08, at 1:39 PM, Paul Bujold <Paul@sawridgetrusts.ca> wrote:

Carrie, -
Here are the links. The forms are all on this page.
http://www.aadnc-aandc.gc.ca/eng/1100100010798/1100100010799

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator
Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

Notice of Confidentiality:

This message, transmitted by electronic mail, is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information which is
confidential and privileged. Confidentiality and privilege are not lost by this e-mail having
been sent to the wrong person. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please destroy the original document.

>

>

> =---- Original Message-----

> From: Bowebers [mailto:bowebers@gmail.com]

> Sent: February-08-12 1:33 PM

> To: Paul Bujold

> Subject:

> .

> As per our telephone conversation please send me the link that I need to find the
application forms for treaty rights Thank you Carrie Olsen

> Sent from my iPhone

VVVVVYVVVVVYVVYV

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Carrie Olsen, Status Application, 120209.pdf 1



Paul Bujold

From: Paul Bujold

Sent: March-30-11 1:30 PM

To: Catherine Twinn

Subject: Beneficiary Application Form

Attachments: Letter to Beneficiaries Applicants, 091221.pdf
As requested.

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
by anyone.other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the original document.

Ce document transmis par courrier électronique est destiné uniquement & la personne ou 4 l'entité & qui il est adressé et peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels et
assujettis au secret professionnel. La confidentialité et le secret professionnel demeurent malgré I'envoi de ce document & la mauvaise personne. Si le lecteur du présent
message n'est pas le destinataire prévu, il est par les présentes prié de noter quil est strictement interdit de divuiguer, de distribuer ou de copier ce message. Si ce message

vous a été transmis par mégarde, veuillez vous départir du document original.

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Catherine Twinn, Letter to Beneficiary Applicants, 1 1033@pdf



C

Paul Bujold

From: Paul Bujold

Sent: January-27-10 4:13 PM

To: ‘ Darlene Merkley

Subject: Application to be a beneficiary

Attachments: Form, Beneficiary Application.pdf; Letter to Beneficiaries Applicants, 091221.pdf; Newspaper

Notice to Beneficiaries, 091104 revised 091 106.pdf

Darlene, :

I am not sure if | responded to your 18 Dec 2009 letter regarding your application as a beneficiary to the Sawridge Trusts
so | am responding, maybe for the second time. | am not sure if you qualify but it would seen that some of your relatives
might. In any case, it is best to fill out the application and let the Trustees decide based on the rules set out by the
lawyers and the Courts. | am attaching the application package for you to fill out. Feel free to copy it for anyone else you
think may qualify.

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator
Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

Notice of Confidentiality:

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, dissemination or other use of or taking of any
action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
received this in error please contact the sender immediately by return electronic transmission and then immediately
delete this transmission including all attachments without copying distributing or disclosing same.

22-Email, Paul Bujjoitd tro Dienlewe Miexikiley;, Amplicattion Foum, 100127 pdf 1
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Paul Bujold

From: Paul Bujold

Sent: September-15-10 11:32 AM

To: David Twin

Subject: Trust Beneficiary Eligibility Application Form

Attachments: Form, Beneficiary Application.pdf; Letter to Beneficiaries Applicants, 091221 .pdf; Newspaper

Notice to Beneficiaries, 091104 revised 091106.pdf

Dave,

Here are the forms we spoke about.
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

Ce document transmis par courrier électronique est destiné uniquement & la personne ou 4 l'entité a qui il est adressé et peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels et
assujettis au secret professionnel. La confidentialité et le secret professionnel demeurent malgré I'envoi de ce document & la mauvaise personne. Si le lecteur du présent
message n'est pas le destinataire prévu, il est par les présentes prié de noter qu'il est strictement interdit de divulguer, de distribuer ou de copier ce message. Si ce message
vous a été transmis par mégarde, veuillez vous départir du document original. :

22-Email, Paul Bujold to David Twin, Application Information, 100915.pdf 1



Paul Bujold

( From: SawridgeTrusts.ca [info@sawridgetrusts.ca]
Sent: May-15-12 12:22 PM
To: Paul Bujold
Subject: Sawridge Online Question Posted

A question has been submitted. Login to the Control Panel, to review, approve and respond.

Email Address: angela_ Iéndg@OO?@yahoo.ca

Content:

Hello My name is Delanie Angela Landry. | applied for my status card a few years ago, and Im wondering if a decision has been
reached concerning my application. | made an inquiry around 2003, at which time was told there would be up to a 2 yr wait. Any
information you could give me would be greatly appreciated. Thank You Angela Landry

Powered by Somnia Inc. - Websites that Work [www.somnia.ca]

C

. 22-Email, Paul Bujold to Delanie Landry, Sawridge First Nation Membership, 120515.pdf



Paul Bujold

From: Paul Bujold

Sent: April-08-10 1:10 PM

To: . Donna Twin

Subject: RE: The Sawridge Band Inter-Vivos Settlement

Attachments: Form, Beneficiary Application.pdf; Letter to Beneficiaries Applicants, 091221 .pdf; Newspaper

Notice to Beneficiaries, 091104 revised 091106.pdf

Donna,

I am not sure what article you are referring to but if you mean the legal notice to persons who are or may be
beneficiaries to the Trusts, | have attached the package we sent out to these people. Let me know if this is what you
meant.

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator
Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

From: Donna Twin [mailto:dontwin@telus.net]

Sent: April-08-10 12:51 PM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: The Sawridge Band Inter-Vivos Settlement
Importance: High

Good afternoon Paul:

I have read a newspaper article regarding the above; can you send me information on this and/or what does the
notice mean?

Sincerely,

Donna Twin

e-mail: dontwin@telus.net

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Donna Twin, Application Forms, 100408 pdf 1



Paul Bujold

From: Paul Bujold

Sent: January-04-10 9:31 AM

To: Floyd McDermott

Subject: RE: Newspaper Notice

Attachments: Newspaper Notice to Beneficiaries, 091104 revised 091106.pdf; Beneficiary Application

Form.pdf; Letter to Beneficiaries Applicants, 091221.pdf

Floyd,
In case you did not receive the application form that was mailed out to beneficiary applicants, | am enclosing the forms
and a letter for you. Please return the form to me as soon as possible.

As far as | understand, the Inter-Vivos Trust was set up at a time when Bill C-31 was being considered. This provision was
meant to exclude anyone who was not qualified to be a Band member as of April 1982—prior to Bill C-31. However, it
may not be as simple as that so we are having a team of lawyers look at the Trust and the law to determine what rules
actually apply. That is why we need applications from those who are not clearly Band members.

The Sawridge Band and the Sawridge Trusts do not have anything to do with one another. The Trusts are independent
from the Band.

The Trusts are not declaring a ‘settlement’ to potential beneficiaries. They are trying to identify who is and is not a
beneficiary so that benefits programs that are being put in place can begin paying benefits to legitimate beneficiaries.

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator / Program Manager
Sawridge Trusts

Office (780) 988-7723

From: Floyd McDermott [mailto: mcdermottfloyd@yahoo.ca]
Sent: January-03-10 11:11 AM

To: Paul Bujold ,
Subject: Newspaper Notice

Hi Paul Bujold

I previously contacted you through my associate Doug Anderson, however, I have now created my own email
account and I will be communicating to you through this address. I believe that I qualify as a beneficiary of the
Sawridge Band Inter-Vivos settlement (1986).

Could you please explain to me what is meant by the provision -“persons who at that time qualify as members
of the Sawridge Indian Band No 454 pursuant to the Indian Act R.S.C. 1970, Chapter 1-6 in regards to Bill C-
31 members? I am also questioning why the Sawridge Band has decided to declare a settlement to potential
beneficiaries?

Regards

A. Floyd McDermott

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Floyd McDermott, Application Form, 100104.pdf 1
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22-Email, Paul Bujold to Floyd McDemott, Application Form, 100104.pdf 2



Paul Bujold

From: Paul Bujold

Sent: July-08-10 1:56 PM

To: Gina Donald

Subject: Beneficairy Application

Attachments: Form, Beneficiary Application.pdf; Letter to Beneficiaries Applicants, 091221 .pdf; Newspaper

Notice to Beneficiaries, 091104 revised 091106.pdf

Gina

Here is the information package.
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

Ce document transmis par courrier électronique est destiné uniquement 4 la personne ou & I'entité & qui il est adressé et peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels et
assujettis au secret professionnel. La confidentialité et le secret professionnel demeurent malgré 'envoi de ce document & la mauvaise personne. Si le lecteur du présent
message n'est pas le destinataire prévu, il est par les présentes prié de noter qu'il est strictement interdit de divulguer, de distribuer ou de copier ce message. Si ce message
vous a été transmis par mégarde, veuillez vous départir du document original.

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Gina Donald, Application Forms, 100708.pdf 1



Paul Bujold

( From: Paul Bujold
Sent: March-04-10 3:27 PM
To: Gina Kautz
Subject: RE: Determination of Sawridge Band Intervivos Settlement Eligible Beneficiaries
Attachments: Form, Beneficiary Application.pdf
Gina,

Anyone who thinks that they may be a beneficiary to the trusts should fill out the form, your mother and her children
and Sawridge Band members included. I have attached the form and you can print out as many copies as you want.
Alternatively, | can mail a specified number of forms to you if you wish.

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator
Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

From: Gina Kautz [mailto:ginak@bowesnet.com]
Sent: March-04-10 3:23 PM

To: Paul Bujold
Subject: Determination of Sawridge Band Intervivos Settlement Eligible Beneficiaries

Attn: Paul Bujold, Trust Administrator

My Mother, Rosina Ann Lindberg (maiden name: ward) has asked me to check into this form she received with
( - amemorandum from yourself dated January 26, 2010. Ihave attached a copy of the memo. called "Sawridge

Doc".

The question is how do we, her children, determine if wé need to fill in the form, and if so, how do we acquire

additional forms.

I can be reached at any of the below.

Thank you

Gina Kautz

(780) 217-3121 - cell
(780) 968-4040 - home
(780) 986-0019 - fax

ginak@cruzinternet.com

C

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Gina Kautz, Application Forms, 100304.pdf 1
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Paul Bujold _o”

Gwen Wozny [gwen_wozny @ hotmail.com]

December-16-09 9:55 PM

Paul Bujold : ,

RE: SAWRIDGE BAND INER-VIVOS STETTLEMENT OR TRUST

y mailing address is #26 Deacon Drive, Sherwood Park, AB T8H 1M8

Thank you and have a good day.

Gwen Wozny,
Norwex Consultont

From: Paul@sawridgetrusts.ca

To: gwen_wozny@hotmail.com

Date: Mon, 14 Dec 2009 11:26:38 -0700

Subject: RE: SAWRIDGE BAND INER-VIVOS STETTLEMENT OR TRUST

Gwen,

We are sending out application forms to all those who feel that they are potential beneficiaries. If you send me your
mailing address, | will be sure to send you the forms a$ soon as they are available.
Thanks

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator / Program Manager
Sawridge Trusts

Office (780) 988-7723

From: Gwen Wozny [mailto:gwen_wozny@hotmail.com]
Sent: December-11-09 9:43 AM
To: Paul Bujold

Subject: SAWRIDGE BAND INER-VIVOS STETTLEMENT OR TRUST

Dear Paul Bujold

I am responding to your Legal Notice in the Sherwood Park News, Tuesday, December 1, 2009 issue. My
family has claim to the above subject regarding Sawridge Indian Band No. 454, as mentioned in the news
print. My mother's name is Yvonne M. McLeod (Huppie), Grandmother's name was Eva Lennie, My great

Grand Mother was Philomen Lennie (Giroux), and my great great grand mothers last name was Hamlin I
believe. ‘

What information do I need to compile in order for you to qualify my family claim, any help would be
greatly appreciated. I thank you in advance, may you have a great day.

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Gwen Wozney, re Beneficiary Application, 091216.pdf 1



Gwen Wozny,

Norwex CW
H:780-640-6327 /

C:780-945-6328

Get a great deal on Windows 7 and see how it works the way you want. See the Windows 7 offers now.

Windows Live: Keep your friends up to date with what you do online.

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Gwen Wozney, re Beneficiary Application, 091216.pdf 2
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Paul Bujold.
From: Vida Rennie [askhim21 @ hotmail.com]
Sent: December-15-09 1:13 AM
To: Paul Bujold
Subject: RE: Sawridge Band
Paul, -

ur address is:
11338 Central St E
Prince George, BC, V2M 3C1

My mother is hearing impaired but I can be reached at (250)564-9146 or (250)961-0469

Thank you
Vida

From: Paul@sawridgetrusts.ca

To: askhim21@hotmail.com

Date: Mon, 14 Dec 2009 11:39:26 -0700
Subject: RE: Sawridge Band

Dear Vida and Alice
We are mailing out application forms to all those who feel that they my be potential beneficiaries to the Trusts. If you

provide me with your mailing address, | will be sure that you get the forms as soon as they are available.
Thanks,

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator / Program Manager
Sawridge Trusts

Office (780) 988-7723

From: Vida Rennie [mailto:askhim21@hotmail.com]
Sent: December-09-09 12:19 PM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: re: Sawridge Band

Hi Paul,

My mother, Alice Ghostkeeper, was wondering if she was part of this. Her grandfather, Joseph

Cardinal, was born around 1887. Joseph Cardinal had a sister in Slave Lake, her last name was Jackson,
not sure of the First name. He had two brothers in Grouard, Ambrose Cardinal and Jeremy Cardinal. They
all came from around Slave Lake and Wabasa areas. Please E-Mail me back and let us know.

Sincerly, .
Vida Rennie and Alice Ghostkeeper

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Gwen Wozney, re Beneficiary Application, 091216.pdf 1
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Paul Buiold

From: tcourtoreille [tpc11@valemount.com]
Sent: December-14-09 5:55 PM

To: Paul Bujold ‘

Subject: Re: Sawridge Band Inter-Vivos Settlement
Thank you for replying so quick,

g-mailing address you can send the forms to is,

Tom Courtoreille

P.O. Box 60

Warspite, Alberta
TOA-3NO

----- Original Messa
[Erom: PaulBujolds
To: tcourtoreille
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 11:33 AM
Subject: RE: Sawridge Band Inter-Vivos Settlement

Tom,
We are sending out application forms to all those who think that they may be potential beneficiaries of the Trusts. If

you provide me with your mailing address, | will be sure that you get the forms as soon as they are available.
Thanks

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator / Program Manager
Sawridge Trusts

Office (780) 988-7723

From: tcourtoreille [mailto:tpcl1@valemount.com]
Sent: December-10-09 9:45 PM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: Sawridge Band Inter-Vivos Settlement

Hello.
My name is Tom Courtoreille, | am replying to the ads you have in the newspapers,my mom was from the Sawridge
Band and she was in the middle of court proceedings with the Sawridge Band when she passed away in 2001.

I would like to find out more information as to what we have to do to carry on where she left off concerning her
settlement.

I can be reached by phone number 780 521-3711 (cell)
or 780 222-8939.
I would appreciate hearing from you.

Regards, Tom Courtoreille

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Gwen Wozney, re Beneficiary Application, 091216.pdf 1



Paul Bujold

From: Paul Bujold

Sent: ‘ May-19-10 2:22 PM

To: Heather Poitras

Subject: RE: FW: Birth Certificates
Okay

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator
Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

----- Original Message-----

From: Heather Poitras [mailto:Heather.Poitras@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: May-19-10 2:22 PM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: RE: FW: Birth Certificates

Thank you - I will try to get it to you asap.

Sincerely,
Heather

>>> Paul Bujold <Paul@sawridgetrusts.ca> 5/19/2010 2:04 PM >>>
Heather,
Here is the form.

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator
Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

----- Original Message-----

From: Heather Poitras [mailto:Heather.Poitras@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: May-19-10 2:00 PM

To: Paul Bujold

Cc: liz_poitras@hotmail.com

Subject: Fwd: FW: Birth Certificates

Dear Paul,
I am writing to request a copy of the application form.

Thanks,
Heather Poitras

>>> 1iz poitras <liz poitras@hotmail.com> 5/18/2010 8:27 PM >>>

If you want to apply. contact Paul for for an application form.

liz
22-Email, Paul Bujold to Heather Poitras, Application Information, 100519.pdf 1
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From: Paul@sawridgetrusts.ca
To: liz poitras@hotmail.com
Date: Mon, 17 May 2010 15:24:12 -0600
Subject: Birth Certificates

Liz,

When the receipts were dropped off at the office, someone left birth certificates for Heather
Jacquline Poitras and Bruce Patrick Kendal Poitras but no application forms. Are the
application forms coming later?

Thanks

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator

Sawridge Trusts

Office (780) 988-7723

Notice of Confidentiality:
This message, transmitted by electronic mail, is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information which is confidential and

- privileged. Confidentiality and privilege are not lost by this e-mail having been sent to the

wrong person. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication by anyone
other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please destroy the original document.

Ce document transmis par courrier électronique est destiné uniquement 3 la personne ou 2
1'entité a qui il est adressé et peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels et assujettis
au secret professionnel. La confidentialité et le secret professionnel demeurent malgré
1'envoi de ce document & la mauvaise personne. Si le lecteur du présent message n'est pas le
destinataire prévu, il est par les présentes prié de noter qu'il est strictement interdit de
divulguer, de distribuer ou de copier ce message. Si ce message vous a été transmis par

mégarde, veuillez vous départir du document original.

MSN Dating: Find someone special. Start now.
http://go.microsoft.com/?1inkid=9729707

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Heather Poitras, Application Information, 100519.pdf 2



Paul Bujold

From: Paul Bujold

Sent: November-10-10 9:34 AM
To: Heather Poitras

Subject: RE: FW: Birth Certificates

No news yet. Could be a while since the Trustees have to ask the Court to appoint someone to
review the applications.

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator
Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

----- Original Message-----

From: Heather Poitras [mailto:Heather.Poitras@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: November-04-10 9:52 AM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: RE: FW: Birth Certificates

Any news on us being to getting any money?

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

Cc: liz poitras@hotmail.com

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
22-Email, Paul Bujold to Heather P_oitras, Application Status, 101110.pdf 1
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

Notice of Confidentiality: :

This message, transmitted by electronic mail, is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information which is confidential and
privileged. Confidentiality and privilege are not lost by this e-mail having been sent to the
wrong person. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication by anyone
other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please destroy the original document.

Ce document transmis par courrier électronique est destiné uniquement a la personne ou 3
1'entité & qui il est adressé et peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels et assujettis
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

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Heather Poitras, Application Status, 101110.pdf 2



Paul Bujold

From: Paul Bujold

Sent: July-08-10 10:00 AM

To: Jolene Farran

Subject: Beneficiary Application

Attachments: Form, Beneficiary Application.pdf; Letter to Beneficiaries Applicants, 091221.pdf; Newspaper

Notice to Beneficiaries, 091104 revised 091106.pdf

Jolene,
Here are the relevant documents. You can print as many copies of the form as you wish to get everyone signed up.
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

Ce document transmis par courrier électronique est destiné uniquement & la personne ou & I'entité a qui il est adressé et peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels et
assujettis au secret professionnel. La confidentialité et le secret professionnel demeurent malgré I'envoi de ce document & la mauvaise personne. Si le lecteur du présent
message n'est pas le destinataire prévu, il est par les présentes prié de noter qu'il est strictement interdit de divulguer, de distribuer ou de copier ce message. Si ce message
vous a été transmis par mégarde, veuillez vous départir du document original.

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Jolene faran, Application Forms, 100708.pdf 1



Paul Bujold

From: Paul Bujold

Sent: October-28-10 9:18 AM

To: Karl MANDEL

Subject: RE: Sawridge Trust

Attachments: Letter to Beneficiaries Applicants, 091221.pdf; Electronic Form, Beneficiary Application.pdf

Sorry that I forget the attachments. You should try again. I know about the purgatory but am
urging all applicants to try again with the Band. This beneficiary determination process is
having an effect on Band membership determination and I don't think that you will have to go
to the Federal Court again.

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator
Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

----- Original Message-----

From: Karl MANDEL [mailto:karl.mandel@rcmp-grc.gc.ca]
Sent: October-28-10 9:14 AM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: RE: Sawridge Trust

Paul,

Thank you for the information. Unfortunately there were no attachments on your e-mail so
could you resend them.

I am registered as a Status Indian with INAC and unfortunately I am not a band member as I am
C-31. The Sawridge band doesn't recognize C-31 and it had to take a Supreme Court of Canada
ruling for my mother to be reinstated so I am in INAC purgatory.

Thank you,

(MANDEL, K) Cst

RCMP - Boyle Detachment
Buffalo Lake / Kikino Metis Settlements Enhanced Policing PO Box 58, 4901 Taylor Road Boyle,
Alberta TOA oM@

Administration Number: 780 689-4081
24 Hr. Complaint Number: 780 689-3622
Cell Number: 780 519-0334

Fax Number: 780 689-2560

Email: Karl.Mandel@rcmp-grc.gc.ca

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Karl Mandel, Application Information, 101028 .pdf 1



>>> Paul Bujold <Paul@sawridgetrusts.ca> 10/28/2010 8:50 AM >>>

Cst. Mandel, '

In order to apply to be considered an eligible beneficiary for the Sawridge Trusts, you have
to begin with filling out the attached application form and returning it to this office. I
have included both a file that you can print and manually complete and an electronic form
‘that you can complete, print and return to this office by mail, fax or email.

I would recommend, if you have not already done so, that you register as a Status Indian with
the Department of Indian Affairs. You can reach INAC at http://www.ainc-
inac.gc.ca/br/is/index-eng.asp. You may also want to apply for Band membership with Sawridge
First Nation by calling (780) 849-4331 to request an application form.

Cordially,

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator

Sawridge Trusts

Office (780) 988-7723

----- Original Message-----

From: Karl MANDEL [mailto:karl.mandel@rcmp-grc.gc.ca]

Sent: October-27-10 4:55 PM
To: Paul Bujold
Subject: Sawridge Trust

Paul BUJOLD,

I was advised to contact you with reference to being a beneficiary to the Sawridge Trust. I
do believe that I am a beneficiary and I am hoping that you can assist me with this claim.

What is it that I am to do with reference to this question?

I can tell you that my mother was reinstated to the Sawridge band prior to her death in
December 2007.

Regards,
Karl MANDEL
(MANDEL, K) Cst

RCMP - Boyle Detachment

Buffalo Lake / Kikino Metis Settlements Enhanced Policing
PO Box 58, 4901 Taylor Road

Boyle, Alberta TOA oM@

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

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Karl Mandel, Application Information, 101028.pdf 3



C

Paul Bujold

From: Paul Bujold

Sent: June-04-10 1:47 PM

To: Karlyn Vajna

Subject: RE: | am from sawridge

Attachments: Form, Beneficiary Application.pdf; Letter to Beneficiaries Applicants, 091221.pdf; Newspaper

Notice to Beneficiaries, 091104 revised 091106.pdf

Karlyn

Please fill in the attached application forms to be considered in the selection of eligible beneficiaries. Your brother
should fill out a form as well. The forms should be mailed to me at the address on the form.

Thanks

' Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator
Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

From: Karlyn Vajna [mailto:vajnakarlyn@live.com]
Sent: June-04-10 1:45 PM

To: Paul Bujold
Subject: I am from sawridge

I am submitting my name and my brothers for entitlement of our trust money.
The chief Walter twin had put a trust fund away for myself and my brother
in 1992 and we have not recieved out trust funds.

~ Please contact us A.S.A.P

Thank you.

My name is Karlyn Germaine rose alex Potskin,
my sawridge band number 454 00202 03,
my phone number is 1-403-506-6095

My brothers sawridge band number 454 00202 02, Jarrett daniel Beaudry

Mailing Address

61 Lees street

Red Deer AB

T4R-2P3

home phone 1-403-341-0325

Your Photo on Bing.ca: You Could WIN on Canada Day! Submit a Photo Now!

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Karlyn Vajna, Application Forms, 100604.pdf 1



Paul Bujold

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator
Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

Notice of Confidentiality:

Paul Bujold

July-21-10 11:22 AM

Martha Brulé

Beneficiary Application Forms

Form, Beneficiary Application.pdf; Newspaper Notice to Beneficiaries, 091104 revised
091106.pdf; Letter to Beneficiaries Applicants, 091221.pdf

This message, transmitted by electronic mail, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information which is confidential
and privileged. Confidentiality and privilege are not lost by this e-mail having been sent to the wrong person. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication
by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the original document.

Ce document transmis par courrier électronique est destiné uniquement & la personne ou & I'entité & qui il est adressé et peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels et
assujettis au secret professionnel. La confidentialité et le secret professionnel demeurent malgré I'envoi de ce document & la mauvaise personne. Si le lecteur du présent
message n'est pas le destinataire prévu, il est par les présentes prié de noter qu'il est strictement interdit de divuiguer, de distribuer ou de copier ce message. Si ce message
vous a été transmis par mégarde, veuillez vous départir du document original.

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Martha Brule, Application Forms, 100721.pdf 1



C

Paul Bujold

From: Paul Bujold

Sent: September-21-10 11:41 AM

To: Mayann Ritchie

Subject: FW: Beneficiary Eligibility Application Package

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

Sent: September-20-10 12:15 PM

To: 'Mayann Ritchie'

Subject: Beneficiary Eligibility Application Package

As requested.

Paul Bujold
Trusts Administrator
Sawridge Trusts

- Office (780) 988-7723

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
vous a été transmis par mégarde, veuillez vous départir du document original. '

22-Email, Paul Bujold to MayAnn Ritchie, Application Information, 100921.pdf 1



Paul Bujold

From: Paul Bujold

Sent: October-22-10 2:04 PM

To: Michelle Paquette

Subject: Sawridge Trusts Beneficiary Application

Attachments: Letter to Beneficiaries Applicants, 091221.pdf; Electronic Form, Beneficiary Application.pdf

If you are interested in applying for Band membership in Sawridge First Nation, their telephone number is 780-849-
4331.

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

Ce document transmis par courrier électronique est destiné uniquement  la personne ou & l'entité a qui il est adressé et peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels et
assujettis au secret professionnel. La confidentialité et le secret.professionnel demeurent malgré I'envoi de ce document & la mauvaise personne. Si le lecteur du présent
message n'est pas le destinataire prévu, il est par les présentes prié de noter qu'il est strictement interdit de divulguer, de distribuer ou de copier ce message. Si ce message
vous a été transmis par mégarde, veuillez vous départir du document original.

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Michelle Paquette, Application Information, 101022.pdf 1



Paul Bujold

From: Paul Bujold

Sent: February-08-10 8:45 AM
To: Peggy Ward

Subject: RE: beneficiary claim
Peggy,

If you married a Band member to achieve status, you must provide a copy of your marriage license. You don’t need to
provide and ancestral information unless it relates to your status as a Band member. If you are no longer married to the
Band member, you need to detail whether the separation was through divorce, separation or death. In your son,
Nathan'’s case, he should detail his paternal ancestors since those contribute to his status as a Band member. His
maternal ancestors, though illustrious, do not contribute to his status. If he is missing his paternal lineage information,
tell him to fill out what he can and we will try to track down the missing information.

Hope this helps,

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator
Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

From: Peggy Ward [mailto:wardp@northernlakescollege.ca]

Sent: February-07-10 3:40 PM
To: Paul Bujold
Subject: RE: beneficiary daim

Hi, Paul. I received the beneficiary application form in the mail just last week in addition to the form you attached to your
e-mail. | am in the process of filling it out and | have several questions. | became a member of Sawridge Indian Band
No. 454 through marriage to a band member in 1981. Prior to that | was neither status nor a Band member. In fact, | was
born in the United States (lllinois). Questions: (1) how would | answer the question in the middle of the front page: "Are
you descended from, married to or adopted by one of the original Sawridge Treaty 8 signatories-Yes or No" when | was
but am no longer married to a Sawridge band member? i.e., is it a Yes or No response? (2) With regard to the back side
of the application form, is it necessary to fill in Parents Information and Grandparents Information. All of these deceased
ancestors of mine are American and non-status/non-aboriginal. Is the information necessary? If not, should it be left
blank or should 1 just fill in NA (for not applicable)? (3) with regard to my son, Nathan Ward, would he need to fill out
Maternal Grandparents since those would be my American, non-status/non aboriginal parents? (4) If my son lacks the
information for Paternal Grandparents, what should he fill in? Please advise. Thank you.

:wardp@northernlakescollege.ca]
Sent: January-19-10 9:30 AM
To: Paul Bujold

Subject: beneficiary claim

TO PAUL BUJOLD, Sawridge Trust Administrator. |, Margaret Sue Ward, hereby submit my claim to be a beneficiary of
the Sawridge Band Inter Vivos Settlement (1985) by virtue of the fact that | qualified as a member (# 92) of The Sawridge
Indian Band No. 454 pursuant to The Indian Act R.S.C. 1970, Chapter 1-6 as such provisions existed on the 15th day of
April, 1982 and as such provisions existed on April 15, 1985. Furthermore, | hereby submit my claim to be a beneficiary
of The Sawridge Trust (1986) by virtue of the fact that | qualified as a member (#92) of the Sawridge Indian Band No. 454
under the laws of Canada in force at that time and as are currently in force. If you require information additional to these
statements, | can be reached at this e-mail address or at my current mailing address: Box 284, Red Earth Creek, Alberta
TOG 1X0. Thank you.

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Peggy Ward, Application Information, 100208.pdf 1



Paul Bujold

From: Paul Bujold

Sent: February-24-10 8:59 AM

To: 4 Peggy Ward

Subject: RE: beneficiary claim question

No, there is no absolute closing date as yet.

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator
Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

From: Peggy Ward [mailto:wardp@northernlakescoll
Sent: February-23-10 5:10 PM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: RE: beneficiary claim question

Hi, Paul. Yes, that helps. | will be dropping the application in the mailbox on my way home today. | am sending it
ExpressPost. My son, Nathan, is working on his application and he needs to get a copy of his birth certificate. Have you
set a closing date for acceptance of the beneficiary claim forms?

From: Paul Bujold [mailto: Paul@sawridgetrusts.ca]
Sent: Tue 2/23/2010 4:52 PM

To: Peggy Ward
Subject: RE: beneficiary claim question

Peggy,

This question means: are you a status Indian according to Indian and Northern Affairs Canada (did you apply for and get
a Treaty Number from them), are you a Band member of Sawridge First Nation (did you apply for and get accepted as a
Band member) and are you a descendent of one of the original Pay List members (those who were accepted as Band
members at the signing of the Treaty in 1899 who were eligible to receive Treaty Pay).

Does this help?

Ignore note 2 and 3, | forgot to remove that reference.
Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator

Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

From: Peggy Ward [mailto:wardp@northernlakescollege.cal
Sent: February-23-10 4:41 PM

To: Paul Bujold
Subject: beneficiary claim question

Hi, Paul. | have one last question from the Beneficiary Application Form. What is meant by the question on the front side
"Your status under Indian Act or Pay List at time of application"? | see a reference to note 2 and 3, but | don't see these
notes on the form. Thanks.

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Peggy Ward, Application Status, 100224.pdf 1



Paul Bujold

From: Paul Bujold

Sent: - May-11-10 9:11 AM

To: Shannon Ess

Subject: RE:

Attachments: Letter to Beneficiaries Applicants, 091221.pdf; Form, Beneficiary Application.pdf; Newspaper

Notice to Beneficiaries, 091104 revised 091106.pdf

Shannon,

I have attached the package sent out to applicants. Please fill out the form and return it to me at the address on the
form along with a copy of the necessary documentation.

Thanks,

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator
Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

From: Shannon Ess [mailto:angelfire 51876@hotmail.com]
Sent: May-10-10 5:15 PM

To: Paul Bujold
Subject:

Dear Paul Bujold

Hi there my name is Shannon Gayle Stoney and i would like to receive the application or
paperwork relating to the Sawridge band Inter-vivos Settlement and or The Sawidge Trust.
I 'am aware that my mother Gail Stoney had recieved such paperwork to be submitted to you. I
didnt photocopy it so i can My contact info is as followed. Please feel free to contact me for any
required documentation or relevent information you need from me
Thank u very much and hope to hear from you
Shannon
angelfire 51876@hotmail.com
1 (250) 261 2645 Cell
mailing address
Shannon Stoney
#5- 8507 - 92Avenue
Fort St. John British Columbia
V1J 6T8

30 days of prizes to be won with Hotmail. Enter here

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Shannon Ess, Application Forms, 100511.pdf 1



Paul Bujold

From: Shannon S [angelfire_51876@hotmail.com]
- Sent: , September-13-12 1:22 PM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: RE:

from my understanding i thought i was because my registry group is sawridge first nation. Is there i a way i can be sure
that i am considered a member?

From: Paul@sawridgetrusts.ca

To: angelfire_51876@hotmail.com
Date: Wed, 12 Sep 2012 13:14:35 -0600

Subject: RE: RE:

Hi Shannon,

We are no longer collecting these forms since beneficiaries have to first be members of the Sawridge First Nation and
not just have Status. If you wish to send me the form, you can send it to

Sawridge Trusts

801, 4445 Calgary Trail NW

Edmonton, AB T6H 5R7

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

From: Shannon S [mailto:angelfire 51876 @hotmail.com]
Sent: September-11-12 2:59 PM

To: Paul Bujold
Subject: RE:

Hi there

I have contacted you awhile back and i would like to send back
the completed forms to you. Do i have your updated address on
the form?

its concerning the Sawridge band Inter-vivos Settlement and or The
Sawidge Trust.

Heres my updated contact info feel free to contact me thanks
SHANNON STONEY
780 773 0043

angelfire 51876@hotmail.com

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Shannon Stoney, Beneficiary Application Form, 120913.piif



box 1055
Wabasca, Alberta
TOG2KO0

From: Paul@sawridgetrusts.ca

To: angelfire 51876 @hotmail.com
Date: Tue, 11 May 2010 09:10:59 -0600

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

Hi there my name is Shannon Gayle Stoney and i would like to receive the
application or paperwork relating to the Sawridge band Inter-vivos Settlement and
or The Sawidge Trust. ,

I am aware that my mother Gail Stoney had recieved such paperwork to be submitted to
you. I didnt photocopy it so i can My contact info is as followed. Please feel free to
contact me for any required documentation or relevent information you need from
me
Thank u very much and hope to hear from you
Shannon
angelfire 51876@hotmail.com
1 (250) 261 2645 Cell
mailing address
Shannon Stoney
#5- 8507 - 92Avenue
Fort St. John British Columbia
V1] 6T8

30 days of prizes to be won with Hotmail. Enter here

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Shannon Stoney, Beneficiary Application Form, 120913.paf



Paul Bujold

From: Paul Bujold

Sent: December-21-09 4:02 PM

To: Sheldon Sinclair

Subject: Beneficiary Application Form

Attachments: Form, Beneficiary Application.pdf; Letter to Beneficiaries Applicants, 091221.docx:

Newspaper Notice to Beneficiaries, 091104 revised 091106.pdf

Sheldon,
Here is the form you requested along with the Notice and a letter.
Thanks

Paul Bujold ,
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

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Sheldon Sinclair, Application Form, 091221.pdf 1



Paul Bujold

From: Paul Bujold

Sent: December-21-09 4:02 PM

To: Sheldon Sinclair

Subject: Beneficiary Application Form

Attachments: Form, Beneficiary Application.pdf; Letter to Beneficiaries Applicants, 091221.docx;

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

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Sheldon Sinclair, Beneficiary Application Form, 091221 pHf



C

Paul Bujold

From: = . Paul Bujold

Sent: October-12-10 11:23 AM

To: Sherry Lynn Paquette-Ketlo

Subject: Application to become an eligible beneficiary
Attachments: Form, Beneficiary Application.pdf

Dear Sherry,

Thank you for your application. If you want your daughters to be included you will need to fill out separate application
forms for them. | am attaching the form for you to fill in and return.

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

Ce document transmis par counier électronique est destiné uniquement & la personne ou & I'entité & qui il est adressé et peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels et
assujettis au secret professionnel. La confidentialité et le secret professionnel demeurent malgré I'envoi de ce document & la mauvaise personne. Si le lecteur du présent
message n'est pas le destinataire prévu, il est par les présentes prié de noter qu'il est strictement interdit de divulguer, de distribuer ou de copier ce message. Si ce message
vous a été transmis par mégarde, veuillez vous départir du document original.

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Sherry Lynn Ketlo, Application Information, 101012.pdf 1



Paul Bujold

( ~ From: Paul Bujold

: Sent: March-15-10 8:41 AM
To: tcourtoreille
Subject: RE: Sawridge Band Inter-Vivos Settlement
Hi Tom,

Your application arrived safely. The Trustees are still in the process of doing legal research on the rules for eligible
beneficiaries and probably will not get to the review process until late May or June. | will let you know.

Paul Bujold
Trusts Administrator

Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

From: tcourtoreille [mailto:tpcl 1 @valemount.com]
Sent: March-14-10 10:12 AM

To: Paul Bujold
Subject: Sawridge Band Inter-Vivos Settlement

Hello,

Can you tell me if the filled out forms made it to your office and what the status of the application is?

“ Thank you,
C Tom Courtoreille

C

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Tom Courtoreille, Application Status, 100315.pdf 1



Paul Bujold

( " From: Paul Bujold

. Sent: August-05-10 8:35 AM
To: tcourtoreille
Subject: RE: Sawridge Band Inter-Vivos Settlement
Tom,

Your application was received. The Trusts are asking the Court to appoint a Tribunal to review the applications and
make the final determination. The process is expected to take until next Spring. The Tribunal will be in touch with you to
set up meetings.

Thanks.

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator
Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

From: tcourtoreille [mailto:tpcl1@valemount.com]
Sent: August-04-10 7:59 PM ‘

To: Paul Bujold
Subject: Sawridge Band Inter-Vivos Settlement

Hello,
Is there any news about the application I sent you.
‘ I haven't heard from you for a while.
C | wouldlike to get an update.

Thank you, Tom Courtreille

C

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Tom Courtoreille, Application Status, 100805.pdf 1



Paul Bujold

( ‘, From: Paul Bujold

: Sent: October-15-10 10:02 AM
To: tcourtoreille
Subject: RE: Sawridge Band Inter-Vivos Settlement
Hi Tom,

No you are not eligible for the Goodwill Disbursement. This only applies to identified eligible beneficiaries.

The Trustees are going to the court to create a process to review applications and identify eligible beneficiaries. This
should take a while so there is no news since last time. Check the newsletter we send out for more information.

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator
Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

From: tcourtoreille [mailto:tpcl 1 @valemount.com]
Sent: October-14-10 8:59 PM

To: Paul Bujold
Subject: Sawridge Band Inter-Vivos Settlement

Hello,
I am just touching base with you to see if anything has changed since your last email. .
I have been hearing some people were eligible for a Goodwill amount of $2500.00, | was wondering if | fall in to this

C category?
I am not quite certain about the criteria but I thought it wouldn't hurt to ask.

Till I hear from you again,
Tom Courtoreille
780 521-3711

rs

C

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Tom Courtoreille, Goodwill Disbursement, 101015.pdf 1



C

" Paul Bujold

From: Paul Bujold

Sent: March-29-10 11:18 AM
To: vhill@shoal.ca
Subject: Applications

Violet,

This confirms that I received your applications in the mail. You actually sent two copies of your application and none for
your brother. | received your brother’s application by the fax you sent last week.

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

22-Email, Paul Bujold to Violet Hill, Application Information, 100329.pdf 1



Paul Bujold

( From: Paul Bujold
. Sent: May-20-10 3:32 PM
To: William McDonald
Subject: RE: William McDonald
Attachments: Letter to Beneficiaries Applicants, 091221.pdf; Newspaper Notice to Beneficiaries, 091104

revised 091106.pdf; Form, Beneficiary Application.pdf

William,

Here is the package that | sent out to all applicants. You can print the form as many times as you need to fill one in for
each of your wife and children as well as yourself.

If you have any questions, don’t hesitate to call me.

Paul Bujold :

Trusts Administrator

Sawridge Trusts

801, 4445 Calgary Trail NW

Edmonton, Ab T6H 5R7

Office (780) 988-7723

From: William McDonald [mailto:wickamcd@shaw.ca]
Sent: May-20-10 2:14 PM

To: Paul Bujold
‘Subject: William McDonald

Hi Paul,

Here's my e-mail address wickamcd@shaw.ca

William McDonald

¢

22-Email, Paul Bujold to William McDonald, Application Forms, 100520.pdf 1



Paul Bujold

From: Paul Bujold

Sent: July-15-10 1:58 PM
To: William McDonald
Subject: RE: William McDonald

You’re right, Allen belongs to someone else. | got Clinton and Kyle’s applications as well.

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator
Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

From: William McDonald [mailto:wjckamcd@shaw.ca]
Sent: July-15-10 1:33 PM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: Re: William McDonald

allen? | passed in papers for Myself, Joshilyn, Clinton and Kyle. not Allen.

--— Original Message

To: cDgiw
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 12:59 PM
Subject: RE: William McDonald

Hi William,
Yes, | received applications for Allen, Joshilyn and yourself. We are working on the tribunal which will go over the

‘applications now. We will get back to you as soon as there are any developments.
Thanks

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator
Sawridgé Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

From: William McDonald [mailto:wjckamcd@shaw.ca]
Sent: July-15-10 8:57 AM

To: Paul Bujold
Subject: Re: William McDonald

Hi Paul,

Just checking making sure you got the paperwork that | dropped of at your office a couple weeks ago now?

William McDonald
(780) 634-5755

| —— Original Message ——

22-Email, Paul Bujold to William McDonald, Application Status, 100715.pdf 1



Tb V\;llham;McDonald
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 3:32 PM
( ) Subject: RE: William McDonald

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
Subject: William McDonald

Hi Paul,

Here's my e-mail address wickamcd@shaw.ca

(_4 | William McDonald

22-Email, Paul Bujold to William McDonald, Application Status, 1007 15.pdf 2



C

Paul Bujold

From: Paul Bujold

Sent: August-25-10 1:38 PM
To: William McDonald
Subject: RE: William McDonald
Hi William,

I sent the newsletter to all the applicants as well as the beneficiaries. No, your family is not set up as a beneficiary, yet.
The newsletter is just to keep everyone informed of what is happening. The payout will only be paid to beneficiaries,
once they are identified. | will keep you informed as things develop.

Paul Bujold
Trusts Administrator
Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

From: William McDonald [mailto:wickamcd@shaw.ca]
Sent: August-25-10 9:21 AM

To: Paul Bujold
Subject: Re: William McDonald

Hi Paul,

How are things? | recieved a Sawﬁdge Trusts News pamplet in the mail, does this mean that my family and | are all set
up as a beneficiaries? Also it mentioned that members over 18 received a payout of $2500.00 in 2009, when will we be
getting our good faith cash?

William

Subject: RE: William McDonald

You're right, Allen belongs to someone else. | got Clinton and Kyle's applications as well.

' Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator
Sawridge Trusts
Office (780) 988-7723

From: William McDonald [mailto:wijckamcd@shaw.ca]

| Sent: July-15-10 1:33 PM

22-Email, Paul Bujold to William McDonald, Application Status, 100825.pdf 1



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

applications now. We will get back to you as soon as there are any developments.
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

—-—- Original Message

iﬂfo: William McDonald
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

22-Email, Paul Bujold to William McDonald, Application Status, 100825.pdf 2




To: Paul Bujold
Subject: William McDonald

( Hi Paul,

Here's my e-mail address wickamcd@shaw.ca

William McDonald

C

22-Email, Paul Bujold to William McDonald, Application Status, 100825.pdf 3
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Paul Bujold

From: ' Paul Bujold

Sent: January-06-11 8:33 AM

To: tracey poitras-collins

Subject: RE: band membership

Tracey,

Try Donna Dalgren, Sawridge@sawridgefirstnation.com, (780) 849-4331.
PauI'Bujold

Trusts Administrator

Sawridge Trusts

Office (780) 988-7723

From: tracey poitras-collins [mailto: poitras-collins@shaw.ca]
Sent: January-05-11 3:41 PM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: band membership

Hello
Who would | contact about applying for band membership with Sawridge?

Stcerely,

7;my Potras-Colline
780 690 6537 Cellutor

22-Email, Tracey Poitras Collins to Paul Bujold, Sawridge First Nation Membershig, 110106.pdf
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Paul Bujold

From:- William McDonald [wjckamcd@shaw.ca]
Sent: January-26-11 10:19 AM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: Re: Change of Address

Hi Paul,

My new address is apt 604, 10350-122 St

And my last name is spelled McDonald, and you can rmove the jwckamcd@shaw.ca email of your mailing list.

William McDonald
780 686 8187
604, 10350-122 St
Edmonton, AB
T5N 3W4

----- Original Message
ul Biijol :
To: jwckamcd@shaw.ca ; wickamcd@shaw.ca
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 9:19 AM
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
and privileged. Confidentiality and privilege are not lost by this e-mail having been sent to the wrong person. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the original document.

Ce document transmis par courrier électronique est destiné uniquement & la personne ou & l'entité & qui il est adressé et peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels et
assujettis au secret professionnel. La confidentialité et le secret professionnel demeurent malgré I'envoi de ce document & la mauvaise personne. Si le lecteur du présent
message n'est pas le destinataire prévu, il est par les présentes prié de noter qu'il est strictement interdit de divulguer, de distribuer ou de copier ce message. Sice
message vous a été transmis par mégarde, veuillez vous départir du document original.

22-Email, William McDonald to Paul Bujold, Address Change, 110126.pdf 1
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Paul Bujold

From: Heather Poitras [Heather.Poitras@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: March-08-11 4:05 PM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: RE: FW: Birth Certificates

Thanks - she is registered under me with Sawridge already. I will work with her on the form.

Sincerely,
Heather

>>> Paul Bujold <Paul@sawridgetrusts.ca> 3/8/2011 10:18 AM >>>

Heather,

I have updated your address. Your daughter could apply but, as indicated in my letter of 7
January 2011, she would also have to make application to Indian Affairs for status and to the
Band for Band Membership. I have attached the application form for your daughter, if she
wants to fill it in and return it.

Thanks

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator

Sawridge Trusts

Office (780) 988-7723

----- Original Message-----

From: Heather Poitras [mailto:Heather.Poitras@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: March-01-11 9:42 AM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: RE: FW: Birth Certificates

Can you please update my home address, I moved at the end of November
Heather Poitras, 136 Woodborough Way, Edmonton AB T5Y 1N2.

My oldest daughter is now 18 years old, can she also apply for this as well? She is
registered under me - Sawridge.

Sincerely,
Heather

>>> Paul Bujold <Paul@sawridgetrusts.ca> 11/10/2010 9:33 AM >>>
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
Sent: November-904-10 9:52 AM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: RE: FW: Birth Certificates

Any news on us being to getting any money?
22-Heather Poitras to Paul Bujold, Application Information, 110308.pdf 1



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

Cc: 1liz poitras@hotmail.com

Subject: Fwd: FW: Birth Certificates

Dear Paul,
I am writing to request a copy of the applicatioh form.

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

22-Heather Poitras to Paul Bujold, Application Information, 1 10308.§df 2
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
1'envoi de ce document a la mauvaise personne. Si le lecteur du présent message n'est pas le
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

" 22-Heather Poitras to Paul Bujold, Application Information, 110308.pdf 3



Paul Bujold

From: Karlyn Vajna [vajnakarlyn@live.com]
Sent: September-21-11 6:41 PM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: RE: | am from sawridge

Paul,

So I have to Apply To be a Sawridge band member ? and then go from there ?
what is the beneficiary

From: Paul@sawridgetrusts.ca

To: vainakarlyn@live.com
Date: Wed, 21 Sep 2011 09:12:27 -0600

Subject: RE: I am from sawridge

Karlyn,

By the paperwork | sent you, | presume that you are referring to the Application for Potential Beneficiaries. In January of
this year, | also sent out a letter to everyone who had filled out one of those applications telling them that if they
wished to be considered as a beneficiary that they had to apply for Indian Status through Indian Affairs (if they hadn’t
done so already) and that they had to apply for membership in the Sawridge First Nation. If you haven’t done that, |
would suggest that you do so.

The Court process that is now underway is to get the Court’s advice and direction concerning the identification of
beneficiaries to the 1985 Trust. The beneficiaries to the 1986 Trust are already identified as the members of Sawridge
First Nation.

The Trusts do not have individual trust funds set aside for any individual beneficiary so there would not be a fund set
aside for you since, at this time, you are not one of the identified beneficiaries. Even if you were a beneficiary, there are
no funds to be handed out to anyone. The Trust was set up to provide benefits and to invest money for the beneficiaries
from First Nation oil revenues in the 1980s. At present, the Trusts provide health and life insurance, compassionate
care, seniors support, personal development and education support benefits but no cash payments.

If you have any questions about the Trusts or the process for this Court application, please feel free to call me.
Thanks

Paul Bujold

Trusts Administrator

Sawridge Trusts

Office (780) 988-7723

From: Karlyn Vajna [mailto:vajnakarlyn@live.com]
Sent: September-20-11 11:47 AM

To: Paul Bujold
Subject: RE: I am from sawridge

I filled out the paper work you sent me and I got a letter back, to go to your web site, what's next ? How do I find out if
my trust fund is there or not

From: Paul@sawridgetrusts.ca
To: vajnakarlyn@live.com

22-Karlyn Vajna to Paul Bujold, Application Information, 110921.pdf 1



Date: Fri, 4 Jun 2010 13:47:29 -0600
Subject: RE: I am from sawridge

Karlyn

( Please fill in the attached application forms to be considered in the selection of eligible beneficiaries. Your brother
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

Please contact us A.S.A.P '

Thank you.

My name is Karlyn Germaine rose alex Potskin,
my sawridge band number 454 00202 03,
my phone number is 1-403-506-6095

C’ My brothers sawridge band number 454 00202 02, Jarrett daniel Beaudry

Mailing Address

61 Lees street

Red Deer AB

T4R-2P3

home phone 1-403-341-0325

Your Photo on Bing.ca: You Could WIN on Canada Day! Submit a Photo Now!

C

22-Karlyn Vajna to Paul Bujold, Application Information, 110921.pdf 2



Paul Bujold

( ~ From: : Kevin [mccull@rogers.com]
Sent: November-08-11 6:40 PM
To: Paul Bujold
Subject: Status

As I have recently been given status and have been given registry under Sawridge 454,all I
ask is to be given the recognition of the band.
Thanks for your support.
Kevin George McCulloch
4540100301

Sent from my iPad

C

22-Kevin McCulloch to Paul Bujold, Sawridge First Nation Membership, 111109.pdf
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( ‘ Arlene T. Twinn
Box 121

Slave Lake, AB TOG 2A0
- May 5, 2010

Sawridge Trusts
801, 4445 Calgary Trail N.W.

Edmonton, AB T6H 5R7

Dear Mr. Bujold,

(,, _ In response to your memorandum dated on April 7, 2010, | would like to inform you
of my reason why | have not responded by filling out the Beneficiary Application Form.

In April 2004, | received a telephone call at home from Catherine M. Twinn. She
informed me that | was no longer a beneficiary because of my marriage to Richard
Darrel Vincent. Apparently, according to the rules of eligibility for beneficiary status as
stated to me by Catherine, | forfeited my status of a beneficiary of the trusts because
| married a non-Indian status person. I'm not sure if Catherine had the authorization
by the rest of the trustees to act in such a manner that has caused me pain and
confusion. | have not received any written notice from the trustees that this decision
has been made so have no reason to believe | forfeited anything.

I'am a member of the Sawridge Band. | have never ceased to be a member of the
Sawridge Band. | have not acquired my band membership by any other means other
than being born into the Sawridge Band. | have kept my family name. | have been
both a contributor to the Band and to the Group of Companies. ALL of the trustees
know who | am. If 'm not a beneficiary, then who is?

C

22-Letter, Arlene Twinn to Paul Bujold, re Beneficiary Eligibility, 100505.pdf
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Also, the trusts were created to protect the assets of the Sawridge Band should the
band experience an influx of NEW members who may wish to liquidate these assets.
From my understanding from conversations with my father, Walter P. Twinn, one trust
considers all band members on today’s list to be beneficiaries while the other trust
considers the band members who were on the band list at the time that trust was
written to be beneficiaries. Either way, | am on both lists and consider myself a
beneficiary and have no need to fill out the application form.

In my opinion, it is not fair that the trustees are requiring the members who never
ceased to be a member or have not acquired membership through any other means
but by being born into the band to fil out an application. These beneficiaries existed
before the appointment of the current trustees and their rules. | think the burden of
proof that | am NOT a beneficiary belongs to the trustees and not on the basis that |
have rejected the application processes for those of us who have always been on
band list and therefore always been a beneficiary.

Regrettably,

Arlene T. Twinn

22-Letter, Arlene Twinn to Paul Bujold, re Beneficiary Eligibility, 100505.pdf
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Wy SAWRIDGE

TRUSTS

MEMORANDUM

Date: 12 October 2010
To: A.F. McDermott
12200-85 Street NW
Calgary, AB T3R 1J3
From:  Paul Bujold, Trusts Administrator
Subject: Application Forms

Attached is an f;lpplication form to be considered as a beneficiary to the Sawridge Trusts.

The Trustees are asking the Court to appoint a tribunal and determine the rules for the
selection of eligible beneficiaries. We expect that this process will take a few months and
that the beneficiary selection process will begin by Spring 2011.

Cordially,
( Paul Bujold
801, 44.45Calgary Trail N.W.
Edmonton, ABTGH 5R7
( Office: 780-988-7723
Fax: 780-988-7724
Toll Free: 888-988-7723

Email wridgetrusts.
22-Letter, Paul Bujold to A.F. McDermott, Application Forms, 101012.pdf . o Wge:;:'g:wﬁd;m:
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Date:
To:

From:

Subject:

O
</

S AWRIDGE

TRUSTS
MEMORANDUM
5 July 2010
Alan Floyd McDermott
102 - 11 Ave. S.E.
Calgary, T2G 0X5

Paul Bujold, Trust Administrator
Your letter dated June 6, 2010

1. As requested, we have pleasure in enclosing 2 more application forms.

2. Ms Catherine Twinn’s address is as follows:-

P. O. Box 1460
Slave Lake
Alberta
Canada, TOG 2A0

3. Our Fax No. is 780-988-7724.

22-Letter, Paul Bujold to A.F. McDermott, re Additional Application Forms, 100705.pdf

801, 4445 Calgary Trail N.W.
Edmonton, AB T6H 5R7

Office: 780-988-7723

Fax: 780-988-7724

Toll Free: 888-988-7723

Email: general@sawridgetrusts.ca
Web: www.sawridgetrusts.ca
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WAWRIDGE

TRUSTS
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MEMORANDUM
Date: 12 October 2010
To: AF. McDermott
12200-85 Street NW
Calgary, AB T3R 1J3

From:  Paul Bujold, Trusts Administrator
Subject: Application Forms

Attached is an application form to be considered as a beneficiary to the Sawridge Trusts.

" The Trustees are asking the Court to appoint a tribunal and determine the rules for the
selection of eligible beneficiaries. We expect that this process will take a few months and
that the beneficiary selection process will begin by Spring 2011.

Cordially,

C Paul Bujold

. 801, 4445 Calgary Trail N.'W.
Edmonton, AB T6H 5R7
- Office: 780-988-7723
. Fax: 780-988-7724

. L. Toll Free: 888-988-772;
22-Letter, Paul Bujold to A.F. McDermott, re Application Forms, 101012.pdf Email: geanal(r@e:awridggtsrnsZg

Web: www.sawridgetrusts.ca
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M SAWRIDGE

TRUSTS

8 November 2010

Alan Floyd McDermott
c/o Calgary Remand Centre
12200-85 Street NW

Calgary, AB T3R 113

Dear Alan,

- Thank you for your letter requesting additional Beneficiary Application Forms for the

Sawridge Trusts. The forms and notice are attached.

The $2,500.00 “good will' cash disbursement is only available to beneficiaries.
Unfortunately, at this point, you are not one of the identified beneficiaries and therefore
are not eligible to receive this benefit or any other benefit from the Trusts.

The application process is the responsibility of the applicant. We cannot provide you with
the assistance of a genealogist to complete the application. I understand that both Indian
and Northern Affairs Canada and the Mis Nation of Alberta provide genealogical
services that may be useful. The following links can be reached through the internet:
http://www.collectionscanada.gc.ca/aboriginal/020008-3000.2-e.html
http://www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/linfo/cnt-eng.asp
http://www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/ai/scr/ab/index-eng.asp
http://www.albertametis.com/MNAHome/Genealogy.aspx

The other source of genealogical information would be your family. The information
required on the form is not complicated. The Trusts ask only for information on your
parents and your grandparents (both sides) to prove some link to the original Sawridge
Band members.

I'hope that this information helps you fill out your application.

Cordially,

Trtists Administiator

Attachment
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s SAWRIDGE

TRUSTS

8 November 2010

Alan Floyd McDermott

¢/o Calgary Remand Centre
12200-85 Street NW
Calgary, AB T3R 1J3

Dear Alan,
Thank you for your letter requesting additional Beneficiary Apphcatlon Forms for the
Sawridge Trusts. The forms and notice are attached.

The $2,500.00 “good will” cash disbursement is only available to beneficiaries.
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
and Northern Affairs Canada and the Métis Nation of Alberta provide genealogical
services that may be useful. The following links can be reached through the internet:
http://www.collectionscanada. gc.ca/aboriginal/020008-3000.2-¢.html
~ http://www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/linfo/cnt-eng.asp
C http://www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/ai/scr/ab/index-eng.asp
http://www. albertametis.com/MNAHome/Genealogy.aspx

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

I hope that this information helps you fill out your application.

Cordially,
Paul Bujold,
Trusts Administrator
Attachment
801, 4445 Calgary Trail NW.
Edmonton, ABT6H 5R7
( Office: 780-988-7723
Fax: 780-988-7724
: Toll Free: 888-988-7723
22-Letter, Paul Bujold to Alan Floyd McDermott, Application Status, 101108.pdf Email general@sawridgetrusts.a

Web: www.sawridgetrusts.ca
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TRUSTS

7 January 2011

Applicants
Sawridge Trusts

Dear Applicant,

Based on extensive legal advice and negotiations with the Sawridge First Nation, the
Sawridge Trusts Trustees have come to the conclusion that the provisions of the two trust
documents envision that all beneficiaries of the Trusts must be Band members and that the
only body able to make a determination as to who qualifies as a Band member is the
Sawridge First Nation through its Chief and Council, Membership Committee and
Legislative Assembly using the Membership Code established by the Sawridge First Nation.

As such, the Sawridge Trusts have decided to abandon their previous decision to appoint a tribunal to
review the applications you and other persons submitted to the Trusts to be considered as
beneficiaries in favour of having the Membership Committee of the Sawridge First Nation make a
determination of who qualifies to be a member of the First Nation.

The definition of beneficiaries for the Sawridge Trust of 15 August 1986 is quite clear:

' "Beneficiaries” at any particular time shall mean all persons who at
that time qualify as members of the Sawridge Indian Band under the
laws of Canada in force from time to time including, without
restricting the generality of the foregoing, the membership rules and
customary laws of the Sawridge Indian Band as the same may exist
from time to time to the extent that such membership rules and
customary laws are incorporated into, or recognized by, the laws of
Canada.

Since the Sawridge First Nation has a Membership Code in force, the Trust definition of a
beneficiary to the Sawridge Trust can be taken to mean “anyone who has been accepted as a member
of the Sawridge First Nation according to the Membership Code”.

The definition of beneficiaries for the Sawridge Intervivos Settlement of 15 April 1985, which reads:
"Beneficiaries” at any particular time shall mean all persons who at
that time qualify as members of the Sawridge Indian Band No. 19
pursuant to the provisions of the Indian Act R.S.C. 1970, Chapter 1-6
as such provisions existed on the 15th day of April, 1982 and, in the
event that such provisions are amended after the date of the execution

801, 4445Calgary Trail N.W.

Edmonton, ABT6H 5R7

Office: 780-988-7723

Fax 780-988-7724

Toll Free: 838-988-7723

. . Email: genenl@sawridgetrusts.ca

22-Letter, Paul Bujold to Applicants, Form Letter, 110107.pdf . Web: www.sawridgetrusts.ca
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of this Deed all persons who at such particular time would qualify for

membership of the Sawridge Indian Band No. 19 pursuant to the said

provisions as such provisions existed on the 15th day of April, 1982

and, for greater certainty, no persons who would not qualify as

members of the Sawridge Indian Band No. 19 pursuant to the said

provisions, as such provisions existed on the 15th day of April, 1982,

shall be regarded as "Beneficiaries" for the purpose of this Settlement

whether or not such persons become or are at any time considered to

be members of the Sawridge Indian Band No. 19 for all or any other

purposes by virtue of amendments to the Indian Act R.S.C. 1970,

Chapter 1-6 that may come into force at any time after the date of the

execution of this Deed or by virtue of any other legislation enacted by

the Parliament of Canada or by any province or by virtue of any

regulation, Order in Council, treaty or executive act of the

Government of Canada or any province or by any other means

whatsoever; provided, for greater certainty, that any person who shall

become enfranchised, become a member of another Indian band or in

any manner voluntarily cease to be a member of the Sawridge Indian

Band No 19 under the Indian Act R.S.C. 1970, Chapter 1-6, as

amended from time to time, or any consolidation thereof or successor

legislation thereto shall thereupon cease to be a Beneficiary for all

purposes of this Settlement
is also quite clear that “beneficiaries” are clearly meant to be persons who are members of the
Sawridge First Nation except for a select few who qualified as Band members under the. 1982
provisions of the Indian Act but may no longer qualify under the current Act. The definition, though,
refers to a section of the Indian Act that has since been repealed.

As a result of this reference to a section of the Indian Act that is no longer in force, the Trustees have
decided to ask the Alberta Court to provide its advice as to whether or not this definition is still valid.
All parties having an interest in this application to the Court will be notified when the application is
submitted. The application is not likely to affect the requirement that, for the most part, beneficiaries
must also be members of the Sawridge First Nation.

We are contacting you because you applied to be considered as a beneficiary to one or both of the
Sawridge Trusts. We are now informing you that you should do the following:
1. If you have not already done so, you should apply to Indian and Northern Affairs
Canada to register for Indian status which you can access at

http://www.ainc-inac.com/ai/scr/bc/groscr/fng/regscd/rcgapg/ index-eng.asp

if you have access to the Internet or by contacting one of the offices listed below:

Ontario Region

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
8th Floor 25 St. Clair Avenue East
Toronto, Ontario

MA4T IM2

(416) 973-6234

fax: (416) 954-6329

22-Letter, Paul Bujold to Applicants, Form Letter, 110107.pdf



Saskatchewan Region

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
Room 200, 1 First Nations Way
Regina, Saskatchewan

S4S 7K5

(306) 780-5945 or 780-5392

fax: (306) 780-5733

Alberta Region

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
630 Canada Place

9700 Jasper Avenue

Edmonton, Alberta

T574G2

(780) 495-2773

fax: (780) 495-4088

British Columbia Region

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
Suite 600

1138 Melville Street

Vancouver, B.C.

V6E 4S3

(604) 775-7114

(604) 775-5100

fax: (604) 775-7149.

2. Ifyou have not already done so, you should apply for membership in the Sawridge First
Nation by contacting the Sawridge First Nation office to request a copy of the Membership
Code and Membership Application Form. If you have already applied, you should check
into the current status of your application. The address is listed below:

Sawridge First Nation
P.O.Box 326

806 Caribou Trail NE
Slave Lake, AB TOG 2A0
(780) 849-4331

fax: (780) 849-3446

email: Sawridge@sawridgefirstnation.com

The Sawridge Trusts have offered to assist the Sawridge First Nation in any way that they can in
order to help the First Nation deal with the volume of applications in an efficient and effective

manner. If there is anything that we can do to assist you in this process, please contact us at the
address listed below:

Sawridge Trusts

801, 4445 Calgary Trail
Edmonton, AB T6H 5R7
(780) 988-7723

22-Letter, Paul Bujold to Applicants, Form Letter, 110107.pdf
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( (888) 988-7723
fax: (780) 988-7724

email: paul@sawridgetrusts.ca

We hope that this will help to resolve the issue of beneficiaries to the Sawridge Trusts and that it will
help you resolve whether or not you are one of the beneficiaries.

Cordially,

(2,

Paul Bujold, -
Trusts Administrator

C

22-Letter, Paul Bujold to Applicants, Form Letter, 110107.pdf



SAWRIDGE TRUSTS

4 March 2010

Doreen Penner
12807-121 Street
Edmonton, AB T5L 286

Dear Doreen, :

T'am not sure if your letter, dated 4 January 2010, took three months to reach us or if you just sent it. In
any case, I am enclosing a copy of the application form for you to fill out. You can make copies for
yourself and your brother and family members. '

The information you provided was very interesting but I cannot tell you if you qualify until the Trustees
have had an opportunity to review your application. You may also want to try to fill out a Band
, application as I understand that they are accepting applications again. The address for Sawridge First
( Nation is P.O. Box 326, Slave Lake, AB TOG 2A0 and their telephone number is (780) 849-4331. As you
know, even if you have been given a status number by the Department of Indian and Northern Affairs,
you still have to apply to the Band for full status as a Band member.

I'hope this information is helpful.

Cordially,

Paul Byjold,
Trusts Administrator

Attachment

C
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1 September 2011

Jonathon B. Potskin
P. O. Box 390
Smith, AB TOG 2B0

SENT BY REGISTERED MAIL

Dear Jonathon B.,

The Trustees (the “Trustees™) of the Sawridge Band Inter Vivos Settlement created on April 15,
1985 (the “1985 Trust”) will be bringing an application for the opinion, advice and direction of
the Court respecting the administration and management of the property held under the 1985
Trust (the “Advice and Direction Application”). The Advice and Direction Application shall be
brought:

a. To seek direction with respect to the definition of “Beneficiaries” contained in the
1985 Trust, and if necessary to vary the 1985 Trust to clarify the definition of
“Beneficiaries”. - '

b. To seek direction with respect to the transfer of assets to the 1985 Trust.

A website (the “Website”) has been created which will contain information in respect of the
Advice and Direction Application. The Website is located at
http://www.sawridgetrusts.ca/courtdoc. You will have access to this Website and the documents
contained thereon, including all documents filed with the Court in relation to the Advice and
Direction Application, which documents are located under the “Court Documents” tab of the
home page of the Website.

On 1 September 2011 an Order was issued by the Court of Queen’s Bench of Alberta in relation
to the Advise and Direction Application. The Order directs that the Trustees provide notice of
the Advice and Direction Application to the Beneficiaries and Potential Beneficiaries of the 1985
Trust by way of this letter. The Order also includes deadlines for filing affidavits and written
legal argument with the Court in respect of the Advice and Direction Application. This Order
can be accessed on the Website, under the “Court Documents” tab.

Cordially,

M

Paul Bujold,
Trusts® Administrator

801, 4445 Calgary Trail N.W.
Edimonton, AB T6H 5R7
Office: 780-988-7723

Fax: 780-988-7724

Toll Free: 888-988-7723

22-Letter, Paul Bujold to Jonathon B Potskin, 110901.pdf Email: general@sawridgetrusts.ca

Web: www.sawridgetrusts.ca
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1 September 2011
Juliette Sawan
SENT BY REGISTERED MAIL

Dear Juliette,

The Trustees (the “Trustees™) of the Sawridge Band Inter Vivos Settlement created on April 15,
1985 (the “1985 Trust”) will be bringing an application for the opinion, advice and direction of
the Court respecting the administration and management of the property held under the 1985
Trust (the “Advice and Direction Application”). The Advice arid Direction Application shall be

brought:
a. To seek direction with respect to the definition of “Beneficiaries” contained in the
1985 Trust, and if necessary to vary the 1985 Trust to clarify the definition of
“Beneficiaries”.
b. To seek direction with respect to the transfer of assets to the 1985 Trust.
( A website (the “Website”) has been created which will contain information in respect of the

Advice and Direction Application. The Website is located at

http://www .sawridgetrusts.ca/courtdoc. You will have access to this Website and the documents
contained thereon, including all documents filed with the Court in relation to the Advice and
Direction Application, which documents are located under the “Court Documents” tab of the
home page of the Website.

On1 September 2011 an Order was issued by the Court of Queen’s Bench of Alberta in relation
to the Advise and Direction Application. The Order directs that the Trustees provide notice of
the Advice and Direction Application to the Beneficiaries and Potential Beneficiaries of the 1985
Trust by way of this letter. The Order also includes deadlines for filing affidavits and written
‘legal argument with the Court in respect of the Advice and Direction Application. This Order
can be accessed on the Website, under the “Court Documents” tab.

Cordially,

X

Paul Bujold,
Trusts’ Administrator

801, 4445 Calgary Trail N.W.

: Edmonton, AB T6H 5R7

Office: 780-988-7723

Fax: 780-988-7724

Toll Free: 888-988-7723

22-Letter, Paul Bujold to Juliette Sawan, re Application for Advice and Direction, 110901.pdf Email: general@sawridgetrusts.ca

Web: www.sawridgetrusts.ca
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1 March 2010

June Kolosky
P.O.Box 25
Chetwynd, BC VOC 1J0

Dear Ms. Kolosky,
Re: Your letter accompanying your application as a beneficiary
In response to your letter, this letter acknowledges receipt of your application form.
The legal team will provide the Trustees with an initial draft of the rules for accepting eligible

- beneficiaries in the next few weeks. After a review by the Trustees, either at their meeting 19 March 2010

( or 19-20 April 2010, the draft will be returned to the legal team for final adjustments.

Once the final copy is returned to the Trustees, the process of reviewing the applications will proceed,
likely sometime in May or June. During this process, I will be the contact person for any information you
may require.
The firm representing the Trusts on general matters is Davies, Ward, Phillips and Vineberg at 44th Floor,
First Canadian Place, 100 King Street West, Toronto, ON M5X 1B1. The contact person is Tim Youdan,

Barrister and Solicitor.

Cordially,

Paul Bujold,
Trusts Administrator

C

22-Letter, Paul §g}om%5‘,§gé%mgswl’ %EWM}Q@’&H‘FE&R? Canada | P: (780) 988-7723 | F: (780) 988-7724 | general @sawridgetrusts.ca
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{SAWRIDGE TRUSTS

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

. The legal team will provide the Trustees with an initial draft of the rules for accepting eligible
C beneficiaries in the next few weeks. After a review by the Trustees, either at their meeting 19 March 2010
or 19-20 April 2010, the draft will be returned to the legal team for final adjustments.
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

Raul Bujold
Trusts Admini3tsator

C

22-Letter, Paul By e gLo o Zy AP OB 0 RS E Rl 00 AIOR T Canadi | : (780) 9887723 | F: (780) 9887724 | general @sawridgetrusts.ca
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11 February 2011

Martha Ann Brule
47, 121 Robinson Street
Winnipeg, MB R2W 4E1

Dear Martha Ann,

Thank you for your application to be a beneficiary of the Sawridge Trusts. In December 2010,
the Trustees made a decision that affects your application. The following information has been
sent to all applicants.

Based on extensive legal advice the Trustees of the two Sawridge Trusts have come to the
conclusion that the determination of Band membership is a matter solely for the Chief and
Council, the Membership Committee, with an appeal on individual cases to the Electors. This
affects the way in which the Trustees will in future handle the definition of “beneficiaries” in
each trust instrument. The Trustees have also drawn encouragement from discussions they have
had to date with the Sawridge First Nation. It is hoped that to mutual advantage the Band and the
Trustees can usefully work together. Those are the plans.

The Trustees of the Sawridge Trusts have therefore decided to abandon their previous decision to

appoint a tribunal to review the applications you and other persons submitted to the Trustees

asking to be considered as beneficiaries of either or both Trusts. Instead the Trustees will await

the decisions of the Sawridge First Nation, following the processes the First Nation has set in
place, as to who are the members of the First Nation.

The definition of beneficiaries for the Sawridge Trust of 15 August 1986 is quite clear:
"Beneficiaries" at any particular time shall mean all persons who at
that time qualify as members of the Sawridge Indian Band under the
laws of Canada in force from time to time incliding, without
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

801, 4445 Calgary Trail N'W.
Edmonton, AB T6H 5R7
Office: 780-988-7723

22-Letter, Paul Bujold to Martha Brule, Application Status, 110211.pdf Fax: 780-988-7724

Toll Free: 838-988-7723
Email general@sawridgetrusts.ca
Web: www.sawridgetrusts.ca



C

Letter to Applicants, 11 February 2011 Page2 of 4

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

members of the Sawridge Indian Band No. 19 pursuant to the said-

provisions, as such provisions existed on the 15th day of April, 1982,

shall be regarded as "Beneficiaries” for the purpose of this Settlement

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
Sawridge First Nation except for a select few who did not qualify as Band members under the 1982
provisions of the Indian Act but may now qualify under the current Act . The definition, though,
refers to a section of the Indian Act that has since been repealed.

As aresult of this reference to a section of the Indian Act that is no longer in force, the Trustees have
decided to ask the Alberta Court to provide its advice as to whether or not this definition is still valid.
All parties having an interest in this application to the Court will be notified when the application is
submitted.

We are contacting you because you applied to be considered as a beneficiary to one or both of the
Sawridge Trusts. We are now informing you that you should do the following: ‘

1. If you have not already done so, you should apply to Indian and Northern Affairs
Canada to register for Indian status which you can access at http://www.ainc-
Inac.com/ai/scr/be/proser/fnp/regscd/regapp/index-eng.asp if you have access to the Internet
or by contacting one of the offices listed below:

22-Letter, Paul Bujold to Martha Brule, Application Status, 110211.pdf
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Letter to Applicants, 11 February 2011

Ontario Region

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
8th Floor 25 St. Clair Avenue East
Toronto, Ontario

MA4T 1IM2

(416) 973-6234

fax: (416) 954-6329

Saskatchewan Region

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
Room 200, 1 First Nations Way
Regina, Saskatchewan

348 7K5

(306) 780-5945 or 780-5392

fax: (306) 780-5733

Alberta Region

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
630 Canada Place

9700 Jasper Avenue

Edmonton, Alberta

T5J4G2

(780) 495-2773

fax: (780) 495-4088

British Columbia Region

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
Suite 600

1138 Melville Street

Vancouver, B.C.

V6E 4S3

(604) 775-7114

(604) 775-5100

fax: (604) 775-7149.

Manitoba Region

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
365 Hargrave Street

Room 200

Winnipeg, Manitoba

R3B 3A3

1-800-567-9604

Fax: 1-866-817-3977

22-Letter, Paul Bujold to Martha Brule, Application Status, 110211.pdf
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Letter to Applicants, 11 February 2011 Page 4 of 4

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

P.O. Box 326

806 Caribou Trail NE

Slave Lake, AB T0G 2A0

(780) 849-4331 fax: (780) 849-3446 email: Sawridge@sawridgefirstnation.com
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
(888) 988-7723
fax: (780) 988-7724

C email: paul@sawridgetrusts.ca

We hope that this will help to resolve the issue of who are the beneficiaries to the Sawridge Trusts
and that it will help you resolve whether or not you are one of these beneficiaries.

Cordially,

R

Paul Bujold,
Trusts Administrator

C

22-Letter, Paul Bujold to Martha Brule, Application Status, 110211.pdf
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D
GE TRUSTS

21 December 2009

Dear Potential Beneficiary of the Sawridge Inter-Vivos Settlement,

The Sawridge Trusts, operating under the terms of the Trust Deeds for the Sawridge Band Inter-Vivos
Settlement (1985) and the Sawridge trust (1986) and reporting to the five Trustees of the Trusts: Clara
Midbo, Bertha Twin-L’Hirondelle, Walter Felix Twin, Catherine Twinn and Chief Roland Twinn, is in he
process of trying to identify the beneficiaries of the Sawridge Band Inter-Vivos Settlement (1985). The
attached notice was recently published in newspapers in Saskatchewan, Alberta and British Columbia.

As part of this process, the Trustees have hired a legal team to determine the rules governing the
determination of who is eligible to bé a beneficiary of this trust. The enclosed form requests information
that is necessary to make this determination. We ask that you fill out the form and return it to our office as
soon as possible. You may copy to form for others who feel that they may also qualify.

The Sawridge Trusts recently decided to issue an initial “Good Faith Disbursement” of $2,500 to the
beneficiaries of the Sawridge Trust (1986) since they can clearly be identified as those on the Sawridge
Band membership list. For those who do not fall into this category, no disbursement is being issued at this
time because the beneficiaries cannot yet be clearly identified. If you becorne eligible as a beneficiary
through this process, the “Good Faith Disbursement” will also be made available to you at that time.

The eligibility process is expecfﬁed to take some months. Information concerning progress on this issue
will be available on the website, through regular mail-outs to potential applicants and through this office.

Cordially,

L

Paul Bujold,
Trusts Administrator

Attachments

801, 4445 Calgary Trail NW, Edmonton, Alberta TSH 2R7 Canada | P: (780) 988-7723 | F: (780) 988-7724 | general @sawridgetrusts.ca



4 January 2010

Dear Applicant,

The Sawridge Trusts office, operating under the terms of the Trust Deeds for the Sawridge Band Inter-Vivos Settlement
(1985) and the Sawridge Trust (1986) and reporting to five Trustees: Bertha L’Hirondelle, Clara Midbo, Waltér Felix Twin,
Catherine Twinn and Chief Roland Twinn, is in the process of identifying the various beneficiaries of the two Trusts. The
attached notice was recently published in all weekly and major daily newspapers in Saskatchewan, Alberta and British
Columbia. .

As part of this process, the Trustees have hired a legal team to determine the rules goveming the determination of who is
eligible to be a beneficiary of the Trusts. The enclosed form requests information that is necessary to make this determination.
We ask that you fill out the form and return it to our office as soon as possible. You may copy to form for others who feel that
they may alse qualify.

The eligibility process is expected to take some months. Information concerning progress on this issue will be available on
the website, through regular mail-outs to potential applicants and through this office.

Cordially,

2

Paul Bujold,
Trusts Administrator

Attachments

22-Letter, Paul Bujold to Potential Beneficiaries, re Newspaper Add, 091221.pdf
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NOTICE TO PERSONS WHO ARE OR MAY BE BENEFICIARIES OF THE
SAWRIDGE BAND INTER-VIVOS SETTLEMENT (1985) OR BENEFICIARIES OF
THE SAWRIDGE TRUST (1986). The beneficiaries of The Sawridge Band
Inter-Vivos Settlement at any particular time are all persons who at that
time qualify as members of The Sawridge Indian Band No. 454 pursuant to
The Indian Act R.S.C. 1970, Chapter I-6 as such provisions existed on the
15”.1 day of April, 1982 and, in the event that such provisions are amended
after April 15, 1985, all persons at such particular time as would qualify for

such membership pursuant to the said provisions as they existed on April
15, 1985,

The beneficiaries of The Sawridge Trust at any particular time are all persons
who at that time qualify as members of The Sawridge Indian Band under the
laws of Canada in force at that time, including the membership rules and
customary laws of The Sawridge Indian Band as they may exist from time to
time to the extent that such membership rules and customary laws are
incorporated into, or recognized by the laws of Canada.

All person who believe that they qualify or may qualify as beneficiaries of
either or both of The Sawridge Band Inter-Vivos Settlement or The Sawridge
Trust are asked to contact Paul Bujold, Trust Administrator by mail at 801,
4445 Calgary Trail NW, Edmonton, AB T6H 2R7 or by email at
paul@sawridgetrusts.ca or by telephone at (780) 988-7723 or by fax at
(780) 988-7724 listing the particulars supporting their claim to be a

beneficiary of The Sawridge Band Inter-vivos Settlement or The Sawridge
Trust.

22-Letter, Patid3#jdld20Rential Beneficiaries, re Newspaper Add, 091221 pdf
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TRUSTS

1 September 2011 T
®RECEVED o 1 4 291

Melvin K. Paquette
213 590 Dominion Street
Prince George, BC V2L 5T4

SENT BY REGISTERED MAIL

Dear Melvin K.,

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
brought: :

a. To seek direction with respect to the definition of “Beneficiaries” contained in the
1985 Trust, and if necessary to vary the 1985 Trust to clarify the definition of
“Beneficiaries”. ;

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

-

Paul Bujold,
Trusts’ Administrator

801, 4445 Calgary Trail N.W.
Edmonton, AB T6H 5R7
Office: 780-988-7723

Fax: 780-988-7724

Toll Free: 888-988-7723

22-Letter, Paul Bujold to Melvin K Paquette, re Application for Advice and Direction, 110901.pdf Email: general@sawridgetrusts.ca

Web: www.sawridgetrusts.ca
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SIMON D. M. WAGSTAFFE LAW CORPORATION

—r
Barristers and Solicitors éf
Simon D. M. Wagstaffe .
Personal Law Corporation COU RIYA RD

Mavis A. Erickson | LANE

20 September 2011

To whom it may concern, but, in particular,
to the Trustees to the Sawridge Band Intervivos Settlement created on April 15, 1985 (the “1985
Trust” Attention: Paul Bujold, Trusts’ Administrator

Re:  Melvin K. Paguette

I hereby certify that Robin Roxanne Marie Loyie is the same person as Melvin K. Paquette. I
have known Robin Roxanne Marie Loyie for over 20 years, first as Melvin K. Paquette and then
as Robin Roxanne Marie Loyie.

Attached hereto is a certified true copy of the British Columbia Identity Card of Robin Roxanne
Marie Loyie which bears a true likeness of Robin Roxanne Marie Loyie, formerly known as

Melvin K. Paquette.
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours truly,

SIMON D. M. WAGSTAFFE LAW CORPORATION
PER

Slmon/]y M. Wagstaffe

*sc
encl.

Courtyard Lane 1057 Third Avenue  Prince George B.C. V2L 3E3
el Budoldto Melvin K R (7R3 60 25 fieggnd Diecton. 1090148 (250) 960-2193



Certified to be a true copy of the original
t

SIMON D. M. WAGSTAFFE

George, B.C, VL 3£3
Phone250-960-2194 Fax: 250'960-2193
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Positive Living North: No khéyoh t'sih'en t'sehena Society
#1, 1563-2" Avenue, Prince George, BC, V2L 3B8
Phone: (250) 562-1172 Fax: (250) 562-3317 www. positivelivingnorth.ca

September 14, 2011

. To whom it may it concern,

This letter is to confirm that Robin Loyie has been a member of this organization since 1999. She
officially change her name in 2001 from Melvine Paquette to Robin Roxanne Marie Loyie .

Sieve Lorenz
Member Service Manager

citive Living Morth: .
l;giﬁéyzgt’s;h’ea vsehena Seciety
41 - 156 7 Avens2
Bl res BC V2L3B8
Pn?cgs(é;ﬁszg;-n’n Fax: (250) 5623317
Pk?:'ﬁ({: Cadl Toll Frec 1-888-438-2437

Positive Living Nozh acknowledges the financial assistance of the Province of British Columbia
funding partner ?(' northern health @ United Way of Northern B.C.

- Canadi
The Government of Canada has contributed funding to this imfislive dadd

22-Letter, Paul Bujold to Melvin K Paquette, re Application for Advice and Direction, 110901.pdf
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.SIl\‘/ION D. M. WAGSTAFFE LAW CORPORATION

Barristers and Solicitors : éﬂ}):

Simon D. M. Wagstaffe =
Personal Law Corporation CO [{i{]\g\ RD
Mavis A. Erickson

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

Re:  Melvin K. Paquette

I hereby certify that Robin Roxanne Marie Loyie is the same person as Melvin K. Paquette. I

- have known Robin Roxanne Marie Loyie for over 20 years, first as Melvin K. Paquette and then
as Robin Roxanne Marie Loyie. '

&

\eAttached hereto is a certified true copy of the British Columbia Identity Card of Robin Roxanne
Marie Loyie which bears a true likeness of Robin Roxanne Marie Loyie, formerly known as

d:%lvin K. Paquette.
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours truly,

SIMON D. M. WAGSTAFFE LAW CORPORATION
PER

~
Siﬁl'on/ly M. Wagstaffe
*sc
encl.

tter, Paul Bm&dm&te, e Wim»&ﬁm@cﬁomP@QﬁG eOl‘ge B C V2L 3E3
Phone (250) 960-2194 Fax (250) 960-2193
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Certified to be a true copy of the original

docume
D 202 Roas 20 , 3\
GV ag *
/4 ibedaior taking/glirts infand for the
Province of »

SIMOND. M. wAGSTAFF, :

. E LA

SSTAFFE LAW CORPORATION
1057 Third Avenue

Phon George, B.C, val.
250-960-2194 Fax: 250-%%-3193
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22-Letter, Paul Bujold to Melvin K Paquette, re Application for Advice and Direction, 110901.pdf

BanAAscDE




TS T ik TR R T el

> \AD\J\\C
XN Dy r}tp\ 2.

.; .i % -3
(M%ﬁ ) . -
= ‘L\ ’
W, B b

60&,0!'1&\ Vrusks RERTERY
T\ HWES Cagwq Teed) NoW.
D&moﬁ&o{\ , K®

e B5R3

LI

H
i
i
1
o
iy
L
i3
'}
fif

.
-

gy g T oot ety

 Living Noath:
rob Csif’en ¥'soheng
B2 Aveg ooty
562,117 1o B8
-1172 Fax
ol Free 1 350 1) 2023317

-888-438-2437

PRECEIVED acT o & 2011 RO / j b

Jﬁfﬁﬂ/ .M. Was
o Mi{giifé LAW CoRlo kari0sy

(72 r
’}557 TAAL Aue
e Gey
( K &e —& VAL >ca

‘ 22-Letter Paul Bu;old to Melvin K Paquette, re Application for Advice and Direction, 110901.pdf

{



C

Paul Bujold

From: Margaret Szava-Kovats

Sent: September-22-11 1:10 PM

To: Paul Bujold

Subject: Ciciel Henry's Telephone Message

Ciciel Henry phoned at 12:45 pm from Prince Geofge B.C. with the following message:
e All her siblings received a registered letter But her.
e She wants the letter to be addressed to her legal name as on her birth certificate:
Ciciel Paulin Henry
And mailed to her mailing address:
P. O. Box 636, Prince George, BC V2L 4S8

e She has changed her home address to: 2110 Northwood Street, Prince George, BC V2L 1Y1, home
phone No.: 250-561-2986

e Her cell No. is 250-640-5717 but she only uses it for work. Her email address is:
cecilehenryl@hotmail.com but she seldom checks her hotmail account.

\

Telephone Message, Ciciel Henry to Paul Bujold, Notice to Proential Beneficiaries, 1110922.pdf
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Paul Bujold

From: Margaret Szava-Kovats
Sent: February-10-11 3:54 PM
To: Paul Bujold

Subject: Martha Brule

Hi Paul,

While you were on the phone, Martha Brule phoned from

Her work place in Winnipeg. She will be faxing in her application
For beneficiary. She will be at her work No. until 5:30 pm at her
Work No.: 204-589-4313

She is a family of Nesotesis Twinn where she got her information
To send in an application.

Please call back to verify her address:

No. 47 121 Robinson Street
Winnipeg, Manitoba R2W 4E(?)

Home Phone No. 204-586-5853
She said you can email her to her work email:

mbrule@wsd1.org.

Margaret

22-Telephone Message, Martha Brule to Paul Bujold, Beneficiary Application, 110210.pdf






BENEFICIARY APPLICATION FORM

PERSONAL INFORMATION

NAME

First Name(s) Middle Name(s) Last Name(s)

MAILING
ADDRESS

Apt/P.O. Box Street Address Town Prov_| Postal Code Country

BIRTH

DATE OF BIRTH CERTIFICATE'

Day | Month | Year Number

PLACE OF BIRTH COUNTRY

Telephone

Home Phone Home Fax Cell Phone | Work Phone Email Address

IF YES,
myes | 'LYSS. DIDYOU | Bves | Wien,
BAND ENFRANCH-
BNo | Numeer? ISE? BNo | WHicH
) ) CATEGORY?

ARE YOU
MARRIED TO A
BAND MEMBER?

STATUS
NUMBER

IF YOU ENFRANCHISED UNDER THE
INDIAN ACT, PROVIDE DETAILS
INCLUDING SHARE OF PER CAPITA
MONIES RECEIVED.

ARE YOU DESCENDED
FROM, MARRIED TO OR OvYes IF YES,

ADOPTED BY ONE OF THE aNo PROVIDE
ORIGINAL SAWRIDGE DETAILS
TREATY 8 SIGNATORIES?

IF MARRIED, DID YOUR DID YOU SUBSEQUENTLY
NARRIAGE PRODUCE AND RE-MARRY TO ANOTHER
CHILDREN? IF YES, PERSON? IF YES, DETAIL
DETAIL NAMES OF NAMES OF CHILDREN AND

CHILDREN. SPOUSE.

YOUR STATUS
UNDER INDIAN
ACT OR PAY LIST
AT TIME OF
APPLICATION

WHY DO YOU
FEEL YOU ARE
ELIGIBLE AS A
TRUST
BENEFICIARY?

HAVE YOU OR YOUR
ANCESTORS LIVED ON
THE SAWRIDGE LANDS BYss IFYES,
INCLUDING POST TREATY BN PrROVIDE
LANDS SET ASIDE FOR 0 DETAILS
THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF
THE SAWRIDGE BAND?

MARITAL
STATUS

(check one) Married Single | Divorced | Widowed | Common-Law Other (Specif

BE SURE TO FILL IN OTHER SIDE OF THIS FORM AS WELL

' A copy of the certificate of birth or baptism must be produced with the application. If no certificate is available, then applicants must produce an affidavit
confirming the materials contained in the application with the application.



PARENTS INFORMATION

~ Name oF NAME OF
MOTHER FATHER
DATE OF BIRTH DATE OF BIRTH
Day | Month | Year Day | Month
STATUS UNDER STATUS UNDER
INDIAN ACT OR INDIAN ACT OR
PAY LIST AT PAY Lésr AT
BIRTHS BIRTHE?
Is YOUR
IS YOUR
MOTHER A BYes IF YES, WHAT FATHER A BYes IF YES, WHAT
SAWRIDGE 1S HER BAND 1S His BAND
BNo SAWRIDGE BNo
BanD NUMBER? BAND MEMBER? NUMBER?
MEMBER?
Dip YOurR IF YES, WHEN Dip YOUR IF YES, WHEN
MOTHER Oves AND IN WHICH FATHER OYes AND IN WHICH
? | ONo ENFRANCHISE? | OONo
ENFRANCHISE'? CATEGORY? ! CATEGORY?
ADDRESS - Address -
Apt/ P.O. Box, Street Address, Town, Province, Apt/ P.O. Box, Street Address, Town, Province,
Postal Code, Country Postal Code, Country
IF DECEASED — IF DECEASED ~
DATE OF DEATH DATE OF DEATH
Day ] Month ] Year Day | Month
GRANDPARENTS INFORMATION
NAME OF NAME OF
MATERNAL MATERNAL
GRANDMOTHER GRANDFATHER
DATE OF BIRTH DATE OF BIRTH
Day | Month | Year Day | Month
STATUS UNDER STATUS UNDER
INDIAN ACT OR INDIAN ACT OR
PAY LIST AT PAY LIST AT
BIRTH BIRTHZS
Dip YOUR Dib YOUR -
MATERNAL BYes er'fi vm’:g: MATERNAL @Yes mﬁﬁ M‘/’Y_"':g:
GRANDMOTHER | EINO CATEGORY? GRANDFATHER | BINO | o o oo
ENFRANCHISE ? ’ ENFRANCHISE? '
NAME OF NAME OF
PATERNAL PATERNAL
-GRANDMOTHER GRANDFATHER
DATE OF BIRTH DATE OF BIRTH
Day | Month | Year Day | Month
STATUS UNDER STATUS UNDER
INDIAN ACT OR INDIAN ACT OR
PAY LIST AT PAY LISST AT
BIRTH BIRTH
DiD YOUR Dib YOUR
PATERNAL BYEs K:NEEI: mg: PATERNAL BYEs ;I:NYDEIS mcE::
GRANDMOTHER | BINO CATEGORY? GRANDFATHER | BBNO CATEGORY?
ENFRANCHISE? ’ ENFRANCHISE? :
SIGNATURE - - - DATE
| hereby certify that the information in this form is true and correct. | give permission to Sawridge
Trusts to share this information with those who need it to determine my status as a beneficiary.

PLEASE DO NOT FORGET TO SEND COPIES OF RELEVANT DOCUMENTS LISTED BELOW,

MAIL APPLICATION AND DOCUMENTS TO:
Sawridge Trusts, 801, 4445 Calgary Trail NW, Edmonton, AB T6H 5R7, Fax: (780) 988-7724, Email: general@sawridgetrusts.ca

IF APPLICABLE.



